
 

Page 1 of 4 

Notice of Meeting  
 

Council Overview Board  
 

Date & time Place Contact Chief Executive  
Wednesday, 1 July 
2015 at 10.30 am 

Ashcombe Suite 
County Hall 
Penrhyn Road 
Kingston upon Thames 
KT1 2DN 

Helen Rankin or Rianna 
Hanford 
Room 122, County Hall 
Tel 020 8541 9126 or 020 
8213 2662 
 
helen.rankin@surreycc.gov.uk 
or 
rianna.hanford@surreycc.gov.
uk 

David McNulty 
 

 

If you would like a copy of this agenda or the attached papers in 
another format, eg large print or braille, or another language please 
either call 020 8541 9122, write to Democratic Services, Room 122, 
County Hall, Penrhyn Road, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey KT1 
2DN, Minicom 020 8541 8914, fax 020 8541 9009, or email 
helen.rankin@surreycc.gov.uk or rianna.hanford@surreycc.gov.uk. 
 

This meeting will be held in public.  If you would like to attend and you 
have any special requirements, please contact Helen Rankin or Rianna 

Hanford on 020 8541 9126 or 020 8213 2662. 
 

 
Members 

Mr David Munro (Chairman), Mr Eber Kington (Vice-Chairman), Mr Mark Brett-Warburton, Mr Bill 
Chapman, Mr Stephen Cooksey, Mr Bob Gardner, Dr Zully Grant-Duff, Mr David Harmer, Mr 
David Ivison, Mrs Denise Saliagopoulos, Mr Nick Harrison,  Mr Michael Gosling, Mrs Hazel 

Watson, Mr Colin Kemp and Mr Keith Witham 
 

Ex Officio Members: 
Mrs Sally Ann B Marks (Chairman of the County Council) and Mr Nick Skellett CBE (Vice-

Chairman of the County Council) 
 

TERMS OF REFERENCE 
 
The Committee is responsible for the following areas: 

Performance, finance and risk monitoring for all 
Council Services 

HR and Organisational Development 

Budget strategy/Financial Management IMT 

Improvement Programme, Productivity and 
Efficiency 

Procurement 

Equalities and Diversity Other support functions 

Corporate Performance Management Risk Management  

Corporate and Community Planning Europe 

Property Communications 

Contingency Planning Public Value Review programme and process 



 
Page 2 of 4 

PART 1 
IN PUBLIC 

 

1  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS 
 
 

 

2  MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING: 3 JUNE 2015 
 
To agree the minutes as a true record of the meeting. 
 

(Pages 1 
- 6) 

3  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 
To receive any declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests from 
Members in respect of any item to be considered at the meeting. 
 
Notes: 

 In line with the Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary 
Interests) Regulations 2012, declarations may relate to the interest 
of the member, or the member’s spouse or civil partner, or a 
person with whom the member is living as husband or wife, or a 
person with whom the member is living as if they were civil 
partners and the member is aware they have the interest. 

 Members need only disclose interests not currently listed on the 
Register of Disclosable Pecuniary Interests. 

 Members must notify the Monitoring Officer of any interests 
disclosed at the meeting so they may be added to the Register. 

 Members are reminded that they must not participate in any item 
where they have a disclosable pecuniary interest.   

 

 

4  QUESTIONS AND PETITIONS 
 
To receive any questions or petitions. 
 
Notes: 

1. The deadline for Member’s questions is 12.00pm four working days 
before the meeting (Wednesday 24 June). 

2. The deadline for public questions is seven days before the meeting 
(Tuesday 23 June). 

3. The deadline for petitions was 14 days before the meeting, and no 
petitions have been received. 

 

 

5  RESPONSES FROM THE CABINET TO ISSUES REFERRED BY THE 
SELECT COMMITTEE 
 
There are no responses to report. 
 

 

6  RECOMMENDATIONS TRACKER AND FORWARD WORK 
PROGRAMME 
 
The Committee is asked to monitor progress on the implementation of 
recommendations from previous meetings, and to review its Forward Work 
Programme. 
 

(Pages 7 
- 20) 

7  CHIEF EXECUTIVES 6 MONTH REPORT 
 

The Scrutiny Board is presented with the Chief Executive’s 6 month 

(Pages 
21 - 74) 



 
Page 3 of 4 

report.  Members are asked to consider with a view to identifying 
topics for the forward work programme of the Board.   

 
 

8  BUDGET MONITORING REPORT 
 
This report provides supplementary detailed budget monitoring information 
for Business Services, Chief Executive’s Office and Central Income and 
Expenditure.  
 
The report provides information based upon 2014/15 period 2 reporting 
and provides background to the monthly budget monitoring report provided 
to Cabinet. 
 

(Pages 
75 - 90) 

9  ESTABLISHMENT OF THE TRANSFORMATION SUB GROUP 
 

On 19 May 2015 County Council approved a new structure for its 
Overview & Scrutiny Arrangements.   

 
 

(Pages 
91 - 92) 

10  DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
 
The next meeting of the Committee will be held at 10.00am on Thursday 
10 September. 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

David McNulty 
Chief Executive 

Published: Date Not Specified 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Page 4 of 4 

 

MOBILE TECHNOLOGY AND FILMING – ACCEPTABLE USE 
 

Those attending for the purpose of reporting on the meeting may use social media or mobile 
devices in silent mode to send electronic messages about the progress of the public parts of 
the meeting.  To support this, County Hall has wifi available for visitors – please ask at 
reception for details. 
 
Anyone is permitted to film, record or take photographs at council meetings with the 
Chairman’s consent.  Please liaise with the council officer listed in the agenda prior to the start 
of the meeting so that the Chairman can grant permission and those attending the meeting can 
be made aware of any filming taking place.   
 
Use of mobile devices, including for the purpose of recording or filming a meeting, is subject to 
no interruptions, distractions or interference being caused to the PA or Induction Loop systems, 
or any general disturbance to proceedings. The Chairman may ask for mobile devices to be 
switched off in these circumstances. 
 
It is requested that if you are not using your mobile device for any of the activities outlined 
above, it be switched off or placed in silent mode during the meeting to prevent interruptions 
and interference with PA and Induction Loop systems. 
 

Thank you for your co-operation 

 



Page 1 of 6 

MINUTES of the meeting of the COUNCIL OVERVIEW BOARD held at 10.30 
am on 3 June 2015 at Ashcombe Suite, County Hall, Kingston upon Thames, 
Surrey KT1 2DN. 
 
These minutes are subject to confirmation by the Committee at its meeting on 
Wednesday, 1 July 2015. 
 
Elected Members: 
 
 * Mr David Munro (Chairman) 

* Mr Eber A Kington (Vice-Chairman) 
* Mr Mark Brett-Warburton 
* Mr Bill Chapman 
* Mr Stephen Cooksey 
* Mr Bob Gardner 
* Mr Michael Gosling 
* Dr Zully Grant-Duff 
  Mr David Harmer 
* Mr Nick Harrison 
* Mr David Ivison 
* Mr Colin Kemp 
* Mrs Denise Saliagopoulos 
  Mrs Hazel Watson 
* Mr Keith Witham 
 

Ex officio Members: 
 
   Mrs Sally Ann B Marks, Chairman of the County Council 

  Mr Nick Skellett CBE, Vice-Chairman of the County Council 
 

Co-opted Members: 
 
   

 
Substitute Members: 
 
  

 
In attendance 
 
   

  
 

Page 1

Item 2



Page 2 of 6 

1/15 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS  [Item 1] 
 
Apologies were received from Hazel Watson and David Harmer. 
 
John Orrick acted as a substitution for Hazel Watson. 
 

2/15 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING: 23 APRIL 2015  [Item 2] 
 
The minutes of the previous meeting were agreed as a true and accurate 
record of the meeting. 
 

3/15 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  [Item 3] 
 
No Declarations of Interest were received. 
 

4/15 QUESTIONS AND PETITIONS  [Item 4] 
 
No questions or petitions were received. 
 

5/15 CHAIRMAN'S UPDATE  [Item 5] 
 
This was the first meeting of the Council Overview Board.  The new Chairman 
took the opportunity to welcome the Board Members, in particular the 
Members new to the Board. 
 

6/15 RESPONSES FROM THE CABINET TO ISSUES REFERRED BY THE 
SELECT COMMITTEE  [Item 6] 
 
The Board noted the response from Cabinet regarding using the small budget 
improvements to mitigate some of the savings in Children, Schools and 
Families.  The response is detailed in the reports.  
 

7/15 RECOMMENDATIONS TRACKER AND FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME  
[Item 7] 
 
Key points raised during the discussion: 

1. With regards to recommendations tracker reference COSC 49, 
Members agreed that this item should remain ‘live’ until they were 
entirely satisfied that information requested by the Board was provided 
by officers in a timely manner. 

2. The Board emphasised the importance of all actions on the 
recommendations tracker being completed, and agreed to carry 
forward the recommendations of the former Council Overview & 
Scrutiny Committee into the new remit of the Board. 

3. The Board noted and agreed the Recommendations Tracker and 
Forward Work Programme. 

 
8/15 REPORT OF THE WELFARE REFORM TASK GROUP  [Item 8] 

 
Witnesses: 
Bob Gardner, Chairman of the Welfare Reform Task Group 
Kevin Kilburn, Deputy Chief Finance Officer 
Denise LeGal, Cabinet Member for Business Services and Resident 
Experience 
Helen Rankin, Scrutiny Manager Page 2



Page 3 of 6 

 
Key points raised during the discussion: 

1. The Chairman of the Welfare Reform Task Group introduced the 
report, which included an annex detailing progress against 
recommendations made by the original Task Group in April 2013.   

2. Overall, the Task Group was generally satisfied that Surrey County 
Council (SCC) was prepared for the reforms, however they remained 
very concerned about the impact the changes to the welfare benefits 
system continues to have on the residents of Surrey.  

3. The Chairman of the Task Group explained the concern that Members 
had about the impact of the time taken during the appeal process on a 
vulnerable person’s mental health and wellbeing.  It was noted that 
often a large percentage of negative benefit decisions were overturned 
at appeal, incurring unnecessary costs t hat could have been avoided 
if the correct decision had been made in the first instance.  

4. The Board expressed their view that the application stage could be too 
difficult for claimants and emphasised the importance of information 
hubs being available in each borough.  The Council Overview Board 
Chairman explained that he had visited a number of hubs across the 
County and was impressed by the service.  It was suggested that the 
Resident Experience Board review how each hub is utilised by the 
community. 

5. The Board questioned whether funding for the continuation of the 
Local Assistance Scheme and the GetWise service would be available 
in the current Medium Term Financial Plan (MTFP).  Officers 
responded that ongoing funding of such services and schemes would 
be dealt with through the summer refresh of the MTFP.   

6. There was a discussion around the use of libraries as a frontline 
service for those seeking benefits advice.  The importance of training 
staff to be prepared for the queries and questions residents might 
have in the light of the reforms was highlighted.  The Welfare Reform 
Task Group Chairman commented that library staff were currently 
preparing for the introduction of Universal Credit.  Members also felt 
that it was crucial that the Council’s contact centre staff were 
adequately trained to deal with or signpost residents regarding benefit 
queries. 

7. The Board discussed housing benefit and were concerned that this 
was not directly paid to landlords.  It was noted that national policy 
currently dictated that that housing benefit be given first to the claimant 
so they could pay their own rent.  This was to give tenants more social 
responsibility; however, the Board recognised that in some cases this 
method would not prove effective.  This matter was dealt with under 
Recommendation 8, detailed below.   

8. The Board agreed that the Task Group would continue to meet to 
investigate Welfare Reform matters further. 

 
Recommendations: 
The Board endorsed the Task Group’s report and recommend that: 
 

1. The case for continuing funding for the Local Assistance Scheme in 
Surrey is reconfirmed as part of the budget and service planning cycle, 
having due regard to usage, need, benefits and cost of delivery.  
 

2. That the getWiS£ or a similar service, be extended for a further 3 
years, with a built-in review of usage and need on an annual basis. Page 3



Page 4 of 6 

 
3. That careful consideration be given to the role of Libraries as a 

‘gateway to County services’ when developing a vision for the future of 
the Surrey Library Service and that the Resident Experience Board 
(previously Communities Select Committee) continues to monitor the 
progress.  
 

4. A Member representative of the Welfare Reform Task Group be 
invited to be briefed on the Universal Credit pilot in Elmbridge, and 
agree a protocol for keeping the Task Group informed.   
 

5. That a structured project plan for the Universal Credit roll Pilot in 
Elmbridge be shared with Members of the Task Group.  
 

6. A robust monitoring scheme needs to be introduced to measure 
update of staff accessing training but also measuring the numbers 
starting the programme and the number of staff completing the 
training.  
 

7. The Task Group to explore further the length of time it can take 
claimants to reach tribunal when they have launched an appeal 
against a benefits decision and request further information about how 
the assessment process has improved since moving to the Maximus 
contract.  
 

8. Surrey’s District & Boroughs and Housing Associations ensure that all 
options are explored for alternative payment arrangements for 
vulnerable claimants.  
 

9. The Welfare Reform Coordination Group continues to work with 
partners to ensure that the reforms, including the introduction of 
Universal Credit, are communicated widely with residents and services 
across the County.  
 

10. The Surrey County Council Contact Centre is adequately trained to 
deal with, and signpost, callers to the correct services, particularly 
during the initial period of Universal Credit.   
 

11. The Welfare Reform Task Group should continue for a further year, 
meeting quarterly to monitor the impact of the reforms.  The Chairman 
of the Task Group to engage with the Resident Experience Board to 
carry out future work.  
 

12. The Welfare Reform Task Group to investigate the disparity 
between hardship fund spending in different districts and 
boroughs in Surrey.  

 
Action/further information: 
 
The Resident Experience Board will consider how each Information Hub 
across the County is and can be utilised by the community. 
 
Committee Next Steps: 

Page 4



Page 5 of 6 

 The Chairman to write to the Leader of the Council highlighting key 
aspects of the Board’s debate and detailing the recommendations 
from the Task Group. 

 The report of the Welfare Reform Task Group to be shared with the 
Social Care Board.   

 
9/15 EQUALITY, FAIRNESS AND RESPECT STRATEGY 2015-2020  [Item 9] 

 
Witnesses: 
 
Robert Cayzer, Senior Policy Manager 
Andrew Evans, Strategic Partnership Manager 
Abid Dar, Senior Equality, Inclusion and Wellbeing Manager 
Denise LeGal, Cabinet Member for Business Services and Resident 
Experience 
 
Key points raised during the discussion: 

1. The Cabinet Member introduced the report.  The purpose of the 
Strategy was to protect both residents and staff by ensuring they are 
safe, happy and healthy.  The strategy was evidence based and would 
be presented to Cabinet on 23 June 2015. 

2. The Board were informed that Equality Impact Assessments (EIA) 
were becoming a process, to support this e-learning, classroom and 1-
2-1 training was being offered to staff in effectively completing EIA’s.  

3. One Member was concerned that the Strategy underestimated life 
expectancy in some parts of the County.  This would be raised by the 
Member outside of the meeting, with the relevant officers. 

 
Recommendations: 

1. The Board resolved that the Strategy be endorsed and commended to 
Cabinet for approval on 23 June 2015  

 
Action/further information to be provided: 
 
None. 
 
Committee Next Steps: 
Mr Bill Chapman to raise concerns about the accuracy of life expectancy 
information in the strategy, with the relevant officers. 
 

10/15 APPRAISAL COMPLETION UPDATE REPORT FOR APPRAISALS 
COMPLETED IN 2014/15  [Item 10] 
 
Witnesses: 
 
Carmel Millar, Director of People and Development 
Denise LeGal, Cabinet Member for Business Services and Resident 
Experience 
 
Key points raised during the discussion: 

1. The Cabinet Member and Director of People and Development 
introduced the report and informed the Board of the significant 
progress made with the number of completed appraisals, since 
Members had first scrutinised this topic.  Thanks were expressed to 

Page 5



Page 6 of 6 

the Board for the drive to increase the number of appraisals 
completed. 

2. Officers clarified that all staff including part-time were included in the 
overall reported figures.  Social work students, bank staff, staff on 
maternity leave or still on probation period were not included in the 
reported figures.  After excluding those staff, 6700 staff were eligible 
for appraisal.  

3. The Board questioned how the quality of appraisals and employee 
satisfaction was measured.  The next stage of the project was to focus 
on ensuring quality appraisal conversation to work towards a link 
between pay progression and performance. 

4. Concern was raised that there could be too much focus on the 
completion of appraisals rather than the quality. The Cabinet Member 
added that staff morale had been raised since the drive to complete 
appraisals; this had been shown in feedback received from staff. 

5. There was a discussion around the proposed frequency of reporting to 
the Board, it was agreed that appraisal completion should come back 
to the Board as part of a larger item including other work force aspects 
such as sickness, which had been improved to 6.5 days as a result of 
an investment in training. 

6. The Board suggested that appraisals completion should only be 
reported in the future if the staff survey results demonstrated low take-
up or quality of appraisal.   

 
Resolved: 

1. The Board noted the achievement of 98% completion of eligible 
appraisal conversations across the organisation for 2013-2014. 

2. The Committee noted the development of the quality checking process 
for appraisals and the overall drive for quality appraisal conversations 
across the organisation. 

 
Further information to be provided: 
 
None. 
 
Committee Next Steps: 
The Board resolved for an update of HR functions including appraisals to be 
included in the agenda for the October 2015 Board.  
 
 

11/15 DATE OF NEXT MEETING  [Item 11] 
 
The next Council Overview Board will be held on Wednesday 1 July at 
10.00am. 
 
 
 
 
Meeting ended at: 1.20 pm 
______________________________________________________________ 
 Chairman 

Page 6



 

  

 
 

Council Overview Board 
1 July 2015 

 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS TRACKER and FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME 

 

 
 

1. The Board is asked to review its Recommendations Tracker and 
Forward Work Programme, which are attached.   

 
 

Recommendations: 

 
 That the Board reviews its work programme and recommendations 

tracker and makes suggestions for additions or amendments as 
appropriate 

 

 

Next Steps: 

 
The Committee will review its work programme and recommendations tracker 
at each of its meetings.  

 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

Report contact:  
Helen Rankin, Scrutiny Manager 
 

Contact details: 020 8541 9126, Helen.rankin@surreycc.gov.uk 
 
Sources/background papers: None. 

 

Page 7

Item 6



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 

www.surreycc.gov.uk 

Council Overview Board – Forward Work 
Programme 

2015 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

• Chief Executives 6 Month Report 

• Budget Monitoring Report 

• Transformation Sub-Group Report 
1 July 2015 

• Property Strategy 

• Shareholder Board 10 September 2015 

1 October 2015 To be confirmed 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



      
 

 

Council Overview Board 
ACTIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS TRACKER – UPDATE 19 June 2015 

 
The recommendations tracker allows Members to monitor responses, actions and outcomes against their recommendations or requests for further 
actions. The tracker is updated following each meeting.  Once an action has been completed, it will be shaded out to indicate that it will be removed 
from the tracker at the next meeting.  The next progress check will highlight to members where actions have not been dealt with. Please note that this 
tracker includes recommendations from the former Council Overview & Scrutiny Committee. 

 
Recommendations made to Cabinet or other Scrutiny Boards 
 

Date of 
meeting 

and 
reference 

Item Recommendations To Response Progress 
Check On 

2 April 2014 
 
COSC 30 
 
 

REPORT OF THE 
WELFARE REFORM 
TASK GROUP: THE 
IMPACTS OF 
WELFARE REFORM 
IN SURREY  [ITEM 6] 

The Leader of the Council to 
write to the Secretary of  
State for Work and Pensions on 
simplifying the Universal Credit 
application 
process and exploring options 
for a common assessment for 
claimants across 
welfare benefits and support. 
 
 
 

Leader of the Council This recommendation was 
considered by Cabinet at their 
meeting on 22 April 2014. A 
response was included in the 
meeting papers on 30 April 
2014.  
 
An update was provided as part 
of the agenda papers for 
October 2014.  A further written 
update is planned for June 
2015. 

June 2015 

2 July 2014 
 
COSC 51 

CABINET MEMBER 
OBJECTIVES 
2014/2015  [ITEM 8] 

The Cabinet Member objectives 
to be amended to address the 
points agreed by COSC, and a 
more detailed version to be 
circulated to the Committee for 
information. 
 

Cabinet Member for 
Business Services and 
New Models of Delivery 

The updated objectives were 
amended and circulated to 
Members on 31 July 2014 and 
an update was presented to 
Members in February 2015.  
This will now be a standard item 
on the agenda for COSC every 
6 months. 

July 2015 

23 April 
2015 
 

BUDGET 
MONITORING 

That the Cabinet consider 
whether the Council could use 
any of the small improvements 

Cabinet This item will be presented to 
Cabinet on 26 May 2015 

June 2015. 

P
age 9



 

 2 

Date of 
meeting 

and 
reference 

Item Recommendations To Response Progress 
Check On 

COSC 75 to the Council’s budgetary 
position that were unanticipated 
when it set the budget, to 
mitigate some of the savings in 
children’s centres and youth 
services. 

23 April 
2015 
 
COSC 76 

BUDGET 

MONITORING 

That the Wellbeing & Health 
Scrutiny Board review the take 
up/completion rates of NHS 
Health Checks 

Wellbeing & Health 
Scrutiny Board 

This item has been referred. September 
2015 

 
 
Select Committee and Officer Actions  

 
Date of 
meeting 

and 
reference 

Item Recommendations/ Actions To Response Progress 
Check On 

2 April 
2014 
 
COSC 18 

REPORT OF THE 
WELFARE REFORM 
TASK GROUP: THE 
IMPACTS OF 
WELFARE REFORM 
IN SURREY  [ITEM 6] 

Adult Social Care, Children Schools 
and Families, Libraries, Public Health 
and Finance teams to continue to 
monitor impacts of the welfare 
reforms on service users and 
services, and provide a joint update 
through the Welfare Reform Co-
ordination Group to the Council 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
meeting in September 2014. Adult 
Social Care to include a summary of 
the impact of the welfare reforms on 
carers and Children Schools and 
Families to include a summary of the 
impact of the welfare reforms on care 

Welfare Reform 
Co-ordination 
Group 

An update was provided 
as part of the agenda 
papers for October 2014.  
A further written update 
was provided in June 
2015. 

June 2015 

P
age 10



 

 3 

Date of 
meeting 

and 
reference 

Item Recommendations/ Actions To Response Progress 
Check On 

leavers in their updates.  
 
 
 

2 April 
2014 
 
COSC 19 

REPORT OF THE 
WELFARE REFORM 
TASK GROUP: THE 
IMPACTS OF 
WELFARE REFORM 
IN SURREY  [ITEM 6] 

The Welfare Reform Co-ordination 
Group be encouraged to continue to 
collate data on the impact of the 
reforms on residents and the 
cumulative impact of the reforms, and 
to share information and good 
practice within the group, and to 
report on progress to the Council 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee as 
part of the update report in 
September 2014. 
 

Welfare Reform 
Co-ordination 
Group 

An update was provided 
as part of the agenda 
papers for October 2014.  
A further written update 
was provided in June 
2015. 

June 2015 

2 April 
2014 
 
COSC 20 

REPORT OF THE 
WELFARE REFORM 
TASK GROUP: THE 
IMPACTS OF 
WELFARE REFORM 
IN SURREY  [ITEM 6] 

Surrey County Council’s 
Organisational Development Team 
analyse training needs on welfare 
reform in the Council and explore how 
such training can be disseminated 
throughout affected council services 
and ensure consistency with training 
being delivered by partner 
organisations. 
 

Organisational 
Development 
Team 

An update was provided 
as part of the agenda 
papers for October 2014.  
A further written update 
was provided in March 
2015. 

June 2015 

2 April 
2014 
 
COSC 21 

REPORT OF THE 
WELFARE REFORM 
TASK GROUP: THE 
IMPACTS OF 
WELFARE REFORM 
IN SURREY  [ITEM 6] 

Surrey's Welfare Reform Co-
ordination Group to work with the 
Head of Family Services to explore 
the potential for the Supporting 
Families Programme (which is being 
extended through the Public Services 
Transformation Network) to provide 

Welfare Reform 
Co-ordination 
Group/ Head of 
Family Services 

An update was provided 
as part of the agenda 
papers for October 2014.  
A further written update 
was provided in March 
2015. 

June 2015 

P
age 11



 

 4 

Date of 
meeting 

and 
reference 

Item Recommendations/ Actions To Response Progress 
Check On 

early help/intervention to some of 
those families who are most severely 
impacted by the welfare reforms.  

2 April 
2014 
 
COSC 23 

REPORT OF THE 
WELFARE REFORM 
TASK GROUP: THE 
IMPACTS OF 
WELFARE REFORM 
IN SURREY  [ITEM 6] 

Shared services to provide an update 
on improvements to the LAS scheme 
and take up of the fund, as part of the 
update report to the Council Overview 
and Scrutiny Committee in September 
2014. 

Shared Services An update was provided 
as part of the agenda 
papers for October 2014.  
A further written update 
was provided in March 
2015. 

June 2015 

2 April 
2014 
 
COSC 25 

REPORT OF THE 
WELFARE REFORM 
TASK GROUP: THE 
IMPACTS OF 
WELFARE REFORM 
IN SURREY  [ITEM 6] 

The Adult Social Care Committee to 
closely monitor the delivery of this 
service by getWIS£ and report back 
to the Council Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee as appropriate. 

Adult Social Care 
Select Committee 

The Adult Social Care 
Select Committee 
received a report on 
getWIS£ on 26 June 
2014.   
The outcome was fed in 
to the work of the 
Welfare Reform Task 
Group when it 
reconvened in July 2014. 
 

June 2015 

2 April 
2014 
 
COSC 26 

REPORT OF THE 
WELFARE REFORM 
TASK GROUP: THE 
IMPACTS OF 
WELFARE REFORM 
IN SURREY  [ITEM 6] 

Surrey County Council's Adult Social 
Care Commissioners to work with 
Surrey's Welfare Reform Co-
ordination Group, Public Health and 
getWI£E to:  
 
(a)  promote the getWiS£ advice and 
support service to all Surrey GPs 
through Surrey's 6 Clinical 
Commissioning Groups; and  
 
(b) continue to raise awareness of this 
service among key partners including 

Adult Social Care 
Commissioners/ 
Welfare Reform 
Co-ordination 
Group/Public 
Health 

An update was provided 
as part of the agenda 
papers for October 2014.  
A further written update 
was provided in March 
2015. 

June 2015 

P
age 12



 

 5 

Date of 
meeting 

and 
reference 

Item Recommendations/ Actions To Response Progress 
Check On 

District and Borough Housing and 
Benefits Officers and social housing 
providers; 
 
to ensure Surrey residents receive 
early help in dealing with the welfare 
reforms. 

2 April 
2014 
 
COSC 27 

REPORT OF THE 
WELFARE REFORM 
TASK GROUP: THE 
IMPACTS OF 
WELFARE REFORM 
IN SURREY  [ITEM 6] 

The Public Health team to report to 
the Council Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee with findings from their 
food access needs assessment, to 
inform the Committee’s work around 
reviewing the impacts of welfare 
reform in Surrey. 

Public Health 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

An update was provided 
as part of the agenda 
papers for October 2014.  
A further written update 
was provided in March 
2015. 

June 2015 

2 April 
2014 
 
COSC 28 

REPORT OF THE 
WELFARE REFORM 
TASK GROUP: THE 
IMPACTS OF 
WELFARE REFORM 
IN SURREY  [ITEM 6] 

Surrey County Council to work closely 
with the Department for Work and 
Pensions, District and Borough 
Councils, housing providers and the 
Voluntary, community and faith sector 
to prepare  for the introduction of 
Universal Credit, taking into 
consideration the concerns and 
recommendations highlighted in this 
report, and report back to the Council 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee on 
progress. This preparation should 
include: 
 
(a) researching and understanding 
the need for digital access and 
support across Surrey; 
 

Welfare Reform 
Co-ordination 
Group 

An update was provided 
as part of the agenda 
papers for October 2014.  
A further written update 
was provided in March 
2015. 

June 2015 

P
age 13



 

 6 

Date of 
meeting 

and 
reference 

Item Recommendations/ Actions To Response Progress 
Check On 

(b) the County Council better 
understanding the potential demand 
on IT resources as a result of the 
introduction of Universal Credit to 
enable Surrey to properly prepare for 
this, including reviewing budget 
provision; 
 
(c) reviewing the demand for money 
management advice and assessing 
existing service provision, in order to 
make evidence-based 
recommendations for sourcing the 
necessary support; and 
 
(d) lobbying central government to 
ensure that support to access 
Universal Credit is adequately funded. 

4 June 
2014 
 
COSC 43 
 

YEAR-END 
FINANCIAL BUDGET 
OUT-TURN 2013/14   

That the following process be adopted 
for scrutiny of year-end performance 
results: 

 

 Each Select Committee to 
scrutinise year-end performance 
information for the priorities 
within their remit annually at their 
May/June meeting, with services 
providing written explanation of 
the reasons for any priority rated 
as red.  
 

 That the outcomes of the 
scrutiny be reported to the 

Democratic 
Services 

Arrangements have been 
made for this process to 
be adopted from May 
2015 and will form part of 
the Performance & 
Finance Sub Groups for 
each of the new Scrutiny 
Boards. 

June 2015 

P
age 14



 

 7 

Date of 
meeting 

and 
reference 

Item Recommendations/ Actions To Response Progress 
Check On 

Council Overview & Scrutiny 
Committee annually at its 
meeting in July. 

 

4 June 
2014 
 
COSC 47 
 

REWARD STRATEGY 
REVIEW 2014-18 

Historic data about trends in staff 
costs and benchmarking data for 
staff above level S8 to be circulated 
to Members of the Committee. 
 

Head of HR and 
Organisational 
Development  

At the Performance & 
Finance Sub Group 
meeting in September 
2014, the HR 
Relationship Manager 
(Adults) advised that the 
Council were currently 
looking to appoint a 
partner to undertake 
benchmarking.  At 
present, benchmarking 
was completed on an ad-
hoc basis, but there were 
no systematic checks.  It 
was agreed that data 
would be shared as and 
when it became available 
and that the decision 
regarding the partner 
chosen for benchmarking 
would be announced to 
the Committee as part of 
their Pay & Reward 
updates scheduled for 
the first half of 2015. 

June 2015 

2 July 2014 
 
COSC 49 

FORWARD WORK 
PROGRAMME AND 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
TRACKER  

That the Chairman write to the Chief 
Executive to request his support in 
ensuring that officers respond in a 
timely fashion to requests for 

Chairman of the 
Committee 

It has been agreed that 
this item will remain on 
the tracker until the 
Council Overview Board 

September 
2015 

P
age 15



 

 8 

Date of 
meeting 

and 
reference 

Item Recommendations/ Actions To Response Progress 
Check On 

information by the Committee. 
 

is completely satisfied 
that requests to officers 
are prioritised.   

3 October 
2014 
 
COSC 59 

INTERNAL AUDIT 
REPORTS 

The process for awarding the future 
agency staff contract to be shared 
with the Committee 

Director of People 
and Development 

The Strategic HR 
Relationship Manager 
will brief the Chairman 
and Vice Chairman of 
this Committee on the 
process as it is 
developed. 
 
 

June 2015 

6 
November 
2014  
 
COSC 61 

APPRAISAL 
COMPLETION 
UPDATE REPORT 
2013/14 

Officers give consideration to spot-
checking appraisals on grounds of 
quality 

Director of People 
and Development 

An Internal Audit review 
found the appraisal process 
to be “effective”.  A full 
report on appraisal 
completion was received 
June 2015. 
 

June2015 

6 
November 
2014 
 
COSC 64 

BUDGET 
MONITORING 
REPORT 

That information regarding the DMA 
process be sent to the Strategic 
Director for Business Services for 
Consideration 

Scrutiny Manager A formal response on 
how this was considered 
is sought from the 
Strategic Director and 
was shared with the 
Chairman and Vice 
Chairman after the 
meeting in June 2015.   

July2015 

29 January 
2015 
 
COSC 69 

CARBON AND 
ENERGY POLICY 
FOR 2015 TO 2016 
 

The Council carries out a staff 

awareness campaign to highlight the 

costs and CO2 emissions associated 

with current energy use 

 

Trevor Pugh/Julie 
Fisher 

Agreement to this 
recommendation was 
tabled at the meeting on 
23 April 2015.   

July 2015 

P
age 16



 

 9 

Date of 
meeting 

and 
reference 

Item Recommendations/ Actions To Response Progress 
Check On 

29 January 
2015 
COSC 73 

CABINET MEMBER 
PRIORITIES 

The Committee to scrutinise the 

detailed business case for South East 

Business Services ahead of it being 

presented to Cabinet in July 2015. 

 

Julie Fisher This will be scheduled in 
accordance to the 
Cabinet reporting 
timetable. 

July 2015 

23 April 
2015 
COSC 74 

SHAREHOLDER 
BOARD 

That the Committee receive a 6 
monthly update combining a report of 
the Shareholder Board, incorporating 
a comparison of achievement against 
the original business case, with 
information about projects within the 
New Models of Delivery work stream 

Julie Fisher An update report will be 
brought to the Board in 
October. 

October 2015 

23 April 
2015 
 
COSC 77 

BUDGET 
MONITORING 

A full break down of the costs 
associated with the Magna Carta 
celebrations to be shared with the 
Board and the Chairman of Resident 
Experience 

Andy Tink This has been circulated. June 2015. 

3 June 
2015 
 
COB 85 

REPORT OF THE 
WELFARE REFORM 
TASK GROUP   

The case for continuing funding for 
the Local Assistance Scheme in 
Surrey is reconfirmed as part of the 
budget and service planning cycle, 
having due regard to usage, need, 
benefits and cost of delivery.  
 

Welfare Reform 
Co-ordination 
Group 

  

3 June 
2015 
 
COB 85 

REPORT OF THE 
WELFARE REFORM 
TASK GROUP   

That the getWiS£ or a similar service, 
be extended for a further 3 years, with 
a built-in review of usage and need on 
an annual basis. 

Welfare Reform 
Co-ordination 
Group 

  

P
age 17



 

 10 

Date of 
meeting 

and 
reference 

Item Recommendations/ Actions To Response Progress 
Check On 

3 June 
2015 
 
COB 85 

REPORT OF THE 
WELFARE REFORM 
TASK GROUP   

That careful consideration be given to 
the role of Libraries as a ‘gateway to 
County services’ when developing a 
vision for the future of the Surrey 
Library Service and that the Resident 
Experience Board (previously 
Communities Select Committee) 
continues to monitor the progress.  
 

Welfare Reform 
Co-ordination 
Group 

  

3 June 
2015 
 
COB 85 

REPORT OF THE 
WELFARE REFORM 
TASK GROUP   

A Member representative of the 
Welfare Reform Task Group be 
invited to be briefed on the Universal 
Credit pilot in Elmbridge, and agree a 
protocol for keeping the Task Group 
informed.   
 

Welfare Reform 
Co-ordination 
Group 

  

3 June 
2015 
 
COB 85 

REPORT OF THE 
WELFARE REFORM 
TASK GROUP   

That a structured project plan for the 
Universal Credit roll Pilot in Elmbridge 
be shared with Members of the Task 
Group.  
 

Scrutiny Manager   

3 June 
2015 
 
COB 85 

REPORT OF THE 
WELFARE REFORM 
TASK GROUP   

A robust monitoring scheme needs to 
be introduced to measure update of 
staff accessing training but also 
measuring the numbers starting the 
programme and the number of staff 
completing the training.  
 

Welfare Reform 
Co-ordination 
Group 

  

3 June 
2015 
 
COB 85 

REPORT OF THE 
WELFARE REFORM 
TASK GROUP   

The Task Group to explore further the 
length of time it can take claimants to 
reach tribunal when they have 
launched an appeal against a benefits 
decision and request further 

Welfare Reform 
Co-ordination 
Group 

  

P
age 18



 

 11 

Date of 
meeting 

and 
reference 

Item Recommendations/ Actions To Response Progress 
Check On 

information about how the 
assessment process has improved 
since moving to the Maximus 
contract.  
 

3 June 
2015 
 
COB 85 

REPORT OF THE 
WELFARE REFORM 
TASK GROUP   

Surrey’s District & Boroughs and 
Housing Associations ensure that all 
options are explored for alternative 
payment arrangements for vulnerable 
claimants.  
 

District & Borough 
Councils and 
Housing 
Associations 

  

3 June 
2015 
 
COB 85 

REPORT OF THE 
WELFARE REFORM 
TASK GROUP   

The Welfare Reform Coordination 
Group continues to work with partners 
to ensure that the reforms, including 
the introduction of Universal Credit, 
are communicated widely with 
residents and services across the 
County.  
 

Welfare Reform 
Co-ordination 
Group 

  

3 June 
2015 
 
COB 85 

REPORT OF THE 
WELFARE REFORM 
TASK GROUP   

The Surrey County Council Contact 
Centre is adequately trained to deal 
with, and signpost, callers to the 
correct services, particularly during 
the initial period of Universal Credit.   
 

Contact Centre   

3 June 
2015 
 
COB 85 

REPORT OF THE 
WELFARE REFORM 
TASK GROUP   

The Welfare Reform Task Group 
should continue for a further year, 
meeting quarterly to monitor the 
impact of the reforms.  The Chairman 
of the Task Group to engage with the 
Resident Experience Board to carry 
out future work.  
 

Welfare Reform 
Co-ordination 
Group 

  

P
age 19



 

 12 

Date of 
meeting 

and 
reference 

Item Recommendations/ Actions To Response Progress 
Check On 

3 June 
2015 
 
COB 85 

REPORT OF THE 
WELFARE REFORM 
TASK GROUP   

The Welfare Reform Task Group to 
investigate the disparity between 
hardship fund spending in different 
districts and boroughs in Surrey.  
 

Welfare Reform 
Co-ordination 
Group 

  

3 June 
2015 
 
COB 85 

REPORT OF THE 
WELFARE REFORM 
TASK GROUP   

The Resident Experience Board will 
consider how each Information Hub 
across the County is and can be 
utilised by the community. 
 

Resident 
Experience Board 

  

3 June 
2015 
 
COB 85 

REPORT OF THE 
WELFARE REFORM 
TASK GROUP   

The Chairman to write to the Leader 
of the Council highlighting key 
aspects of the Board’s debate and 
detailing the recommendations from 
the Task Group. 
 

Council Overview 
Board Chairman 

  

3 June 
2015 
 
COB 85 

REPORT OF THE 
WELFARE REFORM 
TASK GROUP   

The report of the Welfare Reform 
Task Group to be shared with the 
Social Care Board.   
 

Scrutiny Manager   

 

P
age 20



Page 1 of 1 
 

 

 
 

Council Overview Board 
1 July 2015 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S 6 MONTH REPORT 
 

 

Introduction: 

 
1. The Scrutiny Board is presented with the Chief Executive’s 6 month report.  

Members are asked to consider with a view to identifying topics for the 

forward work programme of the Board.   

 

Recommendations  

 

The Board is asked to consider whether there are any questions it wishes to 
raise with the Chief Executive in relation to the 6 month report and use the 
report to identify any topics that may be scrutinised in the next 12 months. 

 

Report contact: Helen Rankin, Scrutiny Manager 
 
Contact details:  

Helen.rankin@surreycc.gov.uk 
020 85419 126 
 

Page 21

Item 7

mailto:Helen.rankin@surreycc.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



 

D
Ch
Pr
Jan

 

RA
hief
rog
nuary

FT 
f Ex
res
y – Ju

xec
s R

uly 20

utiv
Repo

014 

ve’s
ort

s Sixx MMonth 

Page 23



Chief Executive’s Progress Report: January – July 2015 

2   

Introduction 
1. When I joined the council in 2009 Members asked for better sight of the key issues 

we faced and the steps being taken to deal with them.  We agreed it would be helpful 
for me to bring my views together in a report to the Council every six months. 
This is my twelfth report.  
 

2. The format of the report has changed over time in response to feedback from 
Members and staff.  The purpose of the report has also evolved.  It has increasingly 
become a prompt for wider discussions with Members, staff and partners – just 
one part of ongoing conversations at meetings and team visits, and online through 
chat-zone, my blog and regular emails.   
 

3. Most importantly it has also become a way of sharing experiences and learning 
with each other.  My latest call for people to share their examples received a strong 
response.  There are 31 inspiring stories in this report.  These examples will be 
added to our online Improvement Toolkit which has now attracted over 30,000 views. 
 

4. Over the following pages readers will find a summary of my thoughts on the first 
six months of 2015 and the challenges that lie ahead (Part 1: p3-10).  Once again 
I will be using these thoughts to prompt a wider discussion over the coming weeks 
and months through my visits to teams and on my s-net chat zone blog.   
 

5. I recommend that readers prioritise reviewing the case studies from staff and 
service users in this report (Part 2: p11-47).  They are a wonderful testament to the 
quality of work done by colleagues and the difference that work makes to people’s 
lives.  
 

6. This report also includes updates from the Strategic Directors overseeing our 
leadership networks (Part 3: p48-51). We know we can’t solve our biggest 
challenges working in isolation as separate services.  These networks are a key part 
of our shared “one team” approach.  The work they do over the coming months will 
be critical to our success.     
 

7. Given the changing purpose and format of this report I propose that this is the final 
one presented formally to a Full Council meeting.  I still intend to produce a report for 
discussion at Member seminars and staff events. And I will still publish it on the 
website so it is available to everyone.      
 

Contents: 
 
 Part 1: Overview  
 Part 2:   Case studies  
 Part 3: Leadership Networks updates 
 
Further detail: 

 
 Annual Governance Statement 2014/15 
 Medium Term Financial Plan 
 How we’re performing web pages  
 Council priorities web pages 
 Surrey-i 

 

Page 24



Chief Executive’s Progress Report: January – July 2015 

3   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Part 1 
Overview 

 

Page 25



Chief Executive’s Progress Report: January – July 2015 

4   

The last six months 
 
8. I am always astounded by just how much happens over six months.  The first 

half of 2015 was no exception.  For example: significant new arrangements for health 
and social care were implemented in April; thousands of new school places were 
built; our shared services partnership with East Sussex was launched; and we hosted 
a programme of celebrations for the 800th anniversary of the Magna Carta.   
 

9. Alongside these selected examples we continued to fulfil a huge range of critical 
daily responsibilities, and made progress on re-designing services so they are 
more responsive to people’s needs and achieve better value.   
 

10. Rather than provide a detailed commentary in my words I encourage you to 
understand the scale of work done since January through the words of 
colleagues and services users (Part 2: p11-47).  I’m immensely proud of these 
examples and the many others I have the privilege of regularly hearing about. 

 
11. One of the things I often discuss with teams is the ingredients that contribute to our 

best work.  There is no simple recipe for success, but it is clear that where great 
things happen there is always a strong sense of purpose, a clear shared goal, 
and lots of examples of our values being put into practice.  The case studies in 
this report illustrate the point.   
 

12. Jessica was able to support a child with autism and epilepsy and his family by 
listening to them and understanding their needs (p17).  Tracey and her team took on 
the responsibility of finding new venues for wedding ceremonies following the fire at 
Clandon Park (p45). Colleagues in the Youth Support Service developed a 
relationship of trust with Gemma that helped her find a job (p28).  Mutual respect 
between Julie, a foster carer, and colleagues from Children’s Services helped ensure 
a better experience for her foster child (p19).  
 

13. The stories in part 2 also illustrate how more and more of our work is focussed on 
working with partners and residents to support individuals, families and 
communities to be more independent and support themselves.  Lucy’s story of the 
support she gets from Surrey Young Carers is a fantastic example of this (p23).  At 
the time of writing it is National Carers Week and it is humbling to be reminded of the 
dedication of Lucy and the thousands of other carers across Surrey.   
 

14. Our work to support carers is critical and I was delighted to learn that the 
Department of Education has selected us to be one of six national trailblazers 
for supporting young carers. This recognition is well deserved and the programme 
gives us a chance to make further improvements over the coming months.  
 

15. To make it easier for everyone to understand our purpose, shared goals and values 
we took the opportunity in February refresh the Council’s Corporate Strategy.  It is 
focussed on the most important things and sets out three key strategic goals on 
wellbeing, economic prosperity and resident experience. It is one page long and 
colleagues have told me it is much clearer.  We have also started a series of events 
and discussions to ensure all teams get a chance to discuss our purpose, goals and 
values and think about how their work contributes to these.         
 

16. In the last few weeks we have had the publication of the Ofsted report into a pilot 
inspection that was made in October and November 2014.  We had invited Ofsted in 

Page 26



Chief Executive’s Progress Report: January – July 2015 

5   

because we were implementing significant changes in the way we were responding to 
children in need and we wanted an external assessment of how that was working.  
The report identifies important areas that needed to improve and colleagues have 
been working hard on those since last November. 
 

17. Nationwide there continue to be very serious challenges in children’s social care due 
to the complexity of the threats to children’s wellbeing. I am encouraged by the 
determination and energy of colleagues to get this right and I am confident we have 
a basis to make strong progress in the next six months.    

 

The context we work in 
 
18. The strategic challenges we face have not altered significantly over recent years.  

But, with the passing of time their scale increases.  Rather than describe these again 
I asked a colleague skilled in info-graphic design to present the picture of these 
challenges (see p5-7).  I find these visualisations very powerful.  We will update them 
as new data becomes available.      

 
19. Following the General Election in May the new Government’s legislative 

programme is beginning to take shape.  There are a number of new Bills that we 
will need to respond to over the coming months.   
 

20. We knew before the Election that whatever Government was returned local 
government would continue to be asked to manage with reduced funds. The exact 
size and shape of reductions is not yet clear.  But by all calculations austerity for 
local government is set to last into the future, rather than reach an end in the 
coming years.  
 

21. We will continue to assess the implications of further announcements over the 
coming months.  Important work is being undertaken to refresh our Medium Term 
Financial Plan this summer so it incorporates the latest data on demand for services, 
and reflects the new Government’s spending plans. 
 

22. Given this context we know we are going to have to continue working differently and 
learning from our experiences in order to keep pace with rising pressures. This will be 
tough, but based on our progress to date I believe we can successfully navigate 
the significant challenges we face.  In the next section I will describe the key areas 
of focus for the next six months.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 27



Chief Executive’s Progress Report: January – July 2015 

6   

 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 28



Chief Executive’s Progress Report: January – July 2015 

7   

 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 29



Chief Executive’s Progress Report: January – July 2015 

8   

 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 30



Chief Executive’s Progress Report: January – July 2015 

9   

The next six months 
 
23. There is a huge amount to get done in the next six months.  There are four key 

areas that require a particularly strong focus.  
 

 Working with partners to improve services for children in need. 
 Releasing the full energy and potential of staff. 
 Accelerating whole systems transformation.  
 Ensuring Surrey has the powers to continue improving services for residents. 

 
24. We will need to make strong progress on each of these in order to fulfil our 

obligations to residents into 2016 and beyond.   I will be paying careful attention to 
each of these and I welcome the important contributions Members will also make in 
these areas.  

 
Working with partners to improve services for children in need 
 
25. Following the Ofsted inspection of our services for children in October and November 

2014 colleagues have been working flat out to make the improvements 
required.  Ofsted said that for children who are not in immediate danger but have 
difficult lives through neglect or lack of care, there was more we should be doing. We 
agreed and put into place action plans in response to the recommendations.  
Progress is being monitored by a cross-party improvement board chaired by the 
Deputy Leader. 
 

26. Over the coming weeks and months we will be looking at what more we can do and 
we will have a relentless focus on getting this right.  It is important to note that this 
is not just a task for Children’s Services.  Safeguarding and supporting children who 
need support is a responsibility for all of us, and our partners.  

 
Releasing the full energy and potential of staff 
 
27. Colleagues have recently done some fantastic work on our Customer Promise.  We 

want our residents to feel they've had good service when they come into 
contact with us and that starts with us treating each other in the right way and 
having the support and tools to do the best possible job.  
 

28. As the examples in this report show, the difference we can make for residents is a 
direct result of the commitment and skill of our staff.  It is vital that colleagues 
feel good about where they work, are well supported, and have the tools to be 
productive.  
 

29. I’m pleased that we have made important investments and changes to better 
support colleagues, but there is always more to do.  For example, we are in the 
midst of a major programme to upgrade our IT, but I recognise there are still day to 
day problems that make things very difficult.  We have also massively increased the 
numbers of eligible staff receiving an appraisal.  Now we are focussed on ensuring 
these conversations are supportive, impactful and increase performance.  
 

30. I encourage staff to continue raising any concerns where there is a problem with 
the level of support, or where frustrations are getting in the way of what we have to do 
for residents. The Leader and I remain personally committed to making sure we 
improve in any areas where concerns are raised.  

Page 31



Chief Executive’s Progress Report: January – July 2015 

10   

Accelerating whole systems transformation  
 
31. As I stated in my previous report there is now a strong shared recognition among 

partners of the urgent task ahead.  We all know that we can only re-design 
services around the needs of residents and manage growing demands by working 
together to transform existing systems.   
 

32. The programme of work to deliver these transformations has grown over recent 
months. Health and social care integration entered an important phase with the Better 
Care Fund plans taking effect in April.  Our Public Service Transformation projects 
have developed and grown, with the Family Support Programme entering a second 
phase and work on Transforming Justice moving ahead positively.  We stepped up 
work with Local Enterprise Partnerships, Districts and Borough Councils and other 
partners on economic growth. 
 

33. Over the next six months we will need to further accelerate the pace of change. Our 
leadership networks (see part 3: p48-51) will place a crucial role in driving this work 
forward.  And we will be putting our refreshed IT and Digital Strategy into action to 
ensure we utilise the opportunities technology brings to empower residents, improve 
productivity, and manage growing demands. 

 
Ensuring Surrey has the powers to continue improving services for residents 
 
34. The case for devolution in England is gaining momentum.  It is not yet clear just how 

far the Cities and Local Devolution Bill will go towards loosening central control on 
decisions about jobs, skills, housing and infrastructure.  Either way now is the time 
to make a strong case to Government in the interests of Surrey’s residents.   
 

35. In my view, devolution is about making the right decisions in the right places – it isn’t 
just about devolving power from Whitehall to County Hall but about 
empowering local communities.  We will continue to talk to partners about what 
this could look like and what we need to do to make it happen.  Our pitch to 
Government will highlight our track record of working together across boundaries as 
“one team” to improve services and make savings. 

 
Conclusion 
 
36. I remain confident we can successfully navigate the significant challenges we face 

over the coming months and years.  We have the right overarching strategy in place 
and we are committed to learning from our experiences – both when we get things 
right and when we don’t.  We will need to stay true to our purpose, shared goals 
and values.  I think the words of Jessica, a Special Educational Needs and Disability 
Officer, capture the mindset and attitude we will need. 

     
“Change and new ways of working are not easy.  There were so many points in 
this process where it would have been easier to leave things as they were.  But 
we have achieved a fantastic outcome through honesty, joint working and most 
importantly listening.  Keep reminding yourself of why systems are changing and 
you can achieve truly wonderful results.” (see Part 2: p17) 
 

37. Finally, I want to put on the record again my appreciation of the colleagues – staff, 
Members, partners and residents - I am fortunate to work alongside. I look 
forward to discussing this report with you.   

Page 32



 

11 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

Part 2 

Case Studies 
 

Page 33



 

12 
 

Contents 
 

Wellbeing 
 Meeting the social care needs of prisoners for the first time, p.14 

 How tapping into local communities can help people stay independent, p.15 

 The impact of a volunteer car scheme on the wellbeing of older people in Surrey, p.16 

 Personal budgets help families to have more control over the care they receive, p.17 

 Securing better outcomes for a family through early support, p.18 

 Using an innovative approach to improve the lives of foster children, p.19 

 Independent Visitors provide a consistent and stable presence for Surrey’s looked after children, p.20 

 Horley’s community pulls together to restore a childcare facility damaged by fire, p.21 

 Helping families with complex needs to get ahead in life, p.22 

 How the council supported Lucy Warren, a young carer, p.23 

 Community hubs provide older people with practical information and access to support, p.24 

 Volunteers help to preserve Surrey’s beautiful countryside, p.25 

 How the Planning Service helped to provide over 4,000 additional school places for September 2014, p.26 
 

Economic Prosperity 
 Supporting young people to get on the career ladder, p.28 
 Developing technical and academic skills of pupils in Surrey through a new University Technical College, p.29 
 Working with Local Enterprise Partnerships to improve Surrey’s transport infrastructure, p.30 

 Improving transport infrastructure in Redhill to strengthen economic growth, p.31 

 Developing a 15 year strategy to enhance the quality of Surrey’s roads, pavements and highway structures, 
p.32 

 Building partnerships with local businesses to inspire confidence that they are doing things right, p.33 

 How a one-team approach was critical to starting the Eco Park’s construction, p.34 

 Reducing landfill in Surrey by encouraging textile recycling, p.35 
 

Resident Experience 
 Fire and Ambulance services work together in new ways to help vulnerable residents, p.37 

 Employing different methods to tackle anti-social behaviour in communities, p.38 

 Technology helps Surrey staff deliver better outcomes for care leavers, p.39 

 Strengthening local democracy in Woking to drive better outcomes for the area’s young people, p.40 

 Empowering communities to increase their resilience against flooding, p.41 

 Working with partners to deliver schemes to mitigate future flooding, p.42 

 Preparing for new responsibilities to better manage Surrey’s drainage systems, p.43 

 How partners responded to the Clandon Park fire, p.44 

 How the Registration Service helped residents following the Clandon Park fire, p.45 

 Developing a health and care system designed around people, p.46 
 

Awards & Recognition p47 Page 34



 

13 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

P
age 35



 

 

 

 

 

 

“People
now

thoroug
of the
desire
and a
range
suppo

Sara
Project

So

 

 

e in prison
w receive a
gh assessm
eir needs a
ed outcom
an increase
e of care an
ort options

ah Wimblett
ts Officer, A
ocial Care

 

 

 

n will 
a 
ment 

and 
mes 

ed 
nd 
s.” 

t, 
Adult 

Sar
Adu
exp
the
 
Tel
pris
The
auth
of p
app
has
prov
fello
 
Sur
Dow
pris
with
vari
sec
mea
 
Acc
pris
and

Wh
We
part
betw
agre
for a
elig
adv
inel
 

Me
 

 

rah Wimblett (p
ult Social Care
plains how we’r
e Care Act arou

l us about the w
soners  
e Care Act 2014 
horities respons

prisoners residin
proved premises
s been offered to
vided by prison 
ow prisoners.  

rrey County Cou
wnview, is curre
son population o
hin their bounda
ies from the gen

curity and whethe
aning that one s

curately predictin
sons is very diffic
d their population

at did you do t
 set up multi-age
tners to develop
ween social care
eed for a specia
a pilot year. The

gible need, offer 
vice and advocac
igible needs, wi

eeting the

 

pictured left), P
’s Policy and S
re meeting the 
und people in p

work you’ve be

for the first time
sible for meeting 
g within their are

s. In the past no 
o prisoners other
staff, voluntary o

uncil has five pris
ntly closed) and

of 58 local author
ries. The purpos

nder of the occup
er they are publ

size would not ne

ng the future wo
cult as we have 
ns are in a const

o meet this cha
ency workshops

p the knowledge 
e and prison sta

alist social care t
eir role was to as
appropriate info
cy to support tho
thin budgetary c

e social c

Projects Officer 
Strategy team,

new requireme
prison. 

een doing with 

e makes local 
the social care 

eas in prisons a
social care prov
r than ad hoc ca
organisations an

sons (one of whi
 the fourth highe
rities with prison
se of these priso
pants, the level o
icly or privately r
ecessarily fit all.

rkload from thes
had no direct ac
tant state of flux

allenge?  
s with a range of

and understand
aff. As a result w
team to be deve
ssess and provid
rmation and del
ose with low or 
constraints. 

care need

r in 

ents of 

needs 
nd 

vision 
are 
nd 

ich, 
est 
ns, 
ons 
of 
run, 

se 
ccess, 
x.  

f new 
ding 
e 

eloped 
de for 
iver 

s of priso

We the
and ad
groups

What w
The Pr
2015 a
mutual 
being r
 
People
of their
increas
eligible
suppor
will rec
previou
awaren
conside
 
What l
with a 
The im
mind a
work to
 
How ca
Contac
can rea
person

 
 
 
 
 

oners for 

en set about wid
ditionally with pr

s to discuss curre

was the impact 
rison Social Care
and is working ha

understanding 
referred. 

e in prison will no
r needs and des
sed range of car
e needs whilst pr
rt those with low
ceive more appro
usly.  Prison staf
ness of what soc
eration within a 

earning would 
similar challen
portance of part
nd engaging in c

ogether towards 

an people find 
ct me at sarah.w
ad The Care Ac
s in approved p

the first t

er engagement 
risoners, attendi
ent issues and p

of this work?
e team began w
ard to forge relat
locally and ensu

ow receive a tho
ired outcomes, a

re and support o
roviding informa
, or ineligible ne
opriate and cons
ff will also have 
cial care is and h
prison environm

you share with
nge?  
tnership working
conversations a
a common goal

out more?  
wimblett@surre
ct 2014, (Clause
remises etc.) 

time 

with prison staff
ing several focu
plans. 

ork from 1 April 
tionships, build a

ure prisoners are

orough assessm
advocacy, and a

options to meet 
tion and advice 

eeds. Overall, the
sistent support th
an increased 
how to take this 

ment. 

h others dealing

g, having an ope
bout how we ca
l. 

eycc.gov.uk or y
 76: Prisoners a

 

14 

f 
s 

a 
e 

ent 
an 

to 
ey 
han 

into 

g 

en 
an 

you 
and 

P
age 36



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

“Th
exam
simp

carin
can ma

dif

Rebe
Proje
Adult

 
 

is is a grea
mple of how
ple act, by 
g neighbo
ake such a
fference.”

ecca Brooke
ect Manage
t Social Ca

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Reb
frie
live
 
Wh
To 
wan
do n
whi

Wh
At t
was
they
so t
cha
 
How
So 
pre
they
 
Wh
This

How
For
Reb
 
 

at 
w a 

a 
ur, 

a big 

er, 
er, 
re 

H
in

 

becca Brooker
ends and comm
es. 

hat is the Family
demonstrate ho
nts to care for hi
not have a wash
le he goes to the

hat help did they
the review of Jan
shing machine a
y needed someo
the practitioner w

arge - he wanted

w did these thin
Brian and Jane 
ssure off Brian, 
y've started to g

hat learning can
s is a great exam

w can people fi
r more informatio
becca.Brooker@

ow tappin
ndepende

r (pictured left),
munity approach

y, Friends and 
w this approach
s wife Jane now

hing machine, B
e laundrette - th

y get?  
ne’s support pla
at home.  The so
one to fit it. Look
went round to as
d to help out Bria

ngs make a diff
now have a was
who can now us
et to know their 

n we take from t
mple of how a si

ind out more?
on on Family, Fr
@surreycc.gov

ng into lo
ent 

 a Project Man
h can help deli

Community Su
h works in practic
w that she needs
rian uses his res
is isn't much of 

n, Jane and Bria
ocial care practit
king around for a
sk if he could he
an and Jane but 

ference for the
shing machine a
se the time he s
neighbour and h

this story? 
imple act, by a c

riends and Comm
v.uk 

ocal comm

nager in Adult S
iver small chan

upport approach
ce, I would like t
s more support. 
spite hours each
a break for him!

an decided that 
tioner supported
a plumber, Brian
elp. The neighbo

hadn't known h

m?  
at home and this
pent at the laund
his family more 

caring neighbour

munity Support,

munities c

Social Care exp
nges that have 

h about? 
to tell Jane and B
He is doing real

h week so that s
   

it would make lif
 Brian to purcha

n mentioned that
our agreed to fit t
ow. 

s simple change 
drette to do som
too, so Brian an

r, can make suc

contact: 

can help p

plains how the 
a big impact o

Brian’s story. Br
ly well, but as Ja
omeone can sta

fe easier if they 
ase a washing m
t his neighbour w
the washing ma

has taken some
mething more rel
nd Jane are less 

ch a big differenc

people st

family, 
n people’s 

rian really 
ane and Brian 
ay with Jane 

had a 
machine but 
was plumber, 
chine free of 

e of the 
axing. And 
isolated.   

ce. 

tay 

 

15 

P
age 37



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

“We 
awar
100 v

schem
acros

Cass B
Tran

 
 

need to ra
reness of o
voluntary c
mes that e

ss the coun

Brewer, Prin
nsport Offic

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

T
o

aise 
over 
car 

exist 
nty.” 

ncipal 
cer 

Ca
Off
sch
res
 
Ho
All 
dis
tran
peo
res
par
He
and
tran
the
we
 
But
– a
yea
Sur
3,0
 
Wh
We
mo
cam
ind
reti
hel
wh
com
We
sch
tha
tho

 

he impac
lder peop

ass Brewer (pic
fficer, explains t
heme plays in m
sidents and the

ow does your te
over Surrey the
ability, find it diff
nsport or family 
ople’s homes to 
sidents have bee
rticipating in volu
lping Hands sch
d Deepcut. This 
nsport can get to

e hairdresser – k
llbeing.  

t the demand is 
and the number o
ars.  There were
rrey around 10 y

000 now.  

hat is being don
e are working wit
ore volunteer driv
mpaign.  A key g
ividuals approac
ired. They are a
p those who nee
en they voluntee
mmitments – for
e need to raise a
hemes that exist
at volunteering c
ose providing he

ct of a vol
ple in Sur
ctured left), Prin
the vital role th
maintaining the

e future challen

eam support vu
re are people w
ficult to get arou
members might
help. For the pa

en meeting this g
untary car schem
heme covering F

means that peo
o their medical a

key elements of 

growing – as Su
of volunteers ha

e some 4,000 vo
years ago but th

ne to meet this 
th Surrey Comm
vers through the
group of potentia
ching retirement
ctive, often own 
ed help.  But the
er and how often
r example lookin
awareness of ov
t across the cou
an bring to both
lp with transport

unteer ca
rey 
ncipal Transpor
hat a voluntary 
e wellbeing of o

nges it faces. 

ulnerable adults
ho, due to age o

und. And public 
t not be close en
ast 30 years, Su
gap through 
mes - such as th
Frimley Green, M
ople needing hel
appointments or 
maintaining resi

urrey’s populatio
as reduced over 
olunteer drivers i

is has fallen to b

increase in de
munity Action to 
eir Drive Into Act
al volunteers are
t or who have jus
a car and are k

ey want flexibility
n as they   have 
g after grandchi
er 100 voluntary
nty, and the ben
 those getting an
t. And we need t

ar scheme

rt 

older 

s?  
or 

nough to 
rrey 

he 
Mytchett 
p with 
a trip to 
dents’ 

on ages 
recent 
n 
below 

mand?  
recruit 
tion 
e those 
st 

keen to 
y as to 
other 

ildren.  
y car 
nefits 
nd 
to 

emph
perso
 
What
Raisi
effort
Surre
series
more
more
 
What
Volun
maint
in ou
of this
partic
 
How 
Conta

e on the w

hasise the flexib
on to volunteer h

t will the impac
ng awareness ta
ts to do this.  We
ey Community A
s of events this 

e volunteers.  Ou
e would be even 

t have you lear
nteers are essen
tenance of the w
r communities. I
s and continue t
cipate in these s

can people fin
act cassandra.b

wellbeing 

ility of the schem
hours that suit th

ct of this be?  
akes time and w
e are supporting

Action (see www
summer and au

ur aim is to get 2
better! 

ned from your 
ntial in contributi
wellbeing of mor
It is important th
to encourage mo
chemes. 

d out more? 
brewer@surrey

 of 

mes – enabling e
hem. 

we need to susta
g Vicki Turton of 
.surreyca.org.uk
tumn to help rec

200 new voluntee

experience? 
ng to the 

re vulnerable peo
at we don’t lose
ore people to 

ycc.gov.uk 

 

16 

each 

ain 

k) in a 
cruit 
ers – 

ople 
e sight P

age 38



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

“Cha
ways 

not
remind

why 
c

Jess
Speci
Needs

Pro

 
 

 
 

ange and n
of working
t easy. Kee
ding yours

systems a
hanging.”

sica Pattiso
ial Educatio
s and Disab
oject Office

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

P
c

new 
g are 
ep 
elf of 
are 

on, 
onal 
bility 
er 

Je
Ne
sh
pe
 
Wh
I w
im
yea
Th
He
we
fam
to 
go
So
pra
log
ba
 
Ho
Co
ge
by 
pe
if I 
 
Wh
Th
ind
an
pa
him
saf
 
Wh
Ch

 

Personal b
care they 
essica Pattison 
eeds and Disab
he was able to h
ersonalised car

hat was the cha
was asked to sup
plement a Socia
ar old son under
e young man ha

e had been lost i
ere providing the
mily knew it was
be able to make
 through the Per

ocial Care and w
actitioner and th
gistical and prac
rriers.  

ow did you imp
ommunication, tr
tting it right. I bu
being realistic a
rsonal budgets –
wasn’t sure!  

hat has change
e family have a 

dividual circumst
d centres aroun
rents have been

m, what he likes 
fe. 

hat did you lear
hange and new w

budgets h
receive 
(pictured left), 

bility Project Of
help a family to
re package for 

allenge? 
pport a family in 
al Care Persona
r the Children an
as a diagnosis o
n the 'system' a

e family was not 
 not working but

e a change. They
rsonal Budgets 

we were learning
em as the family
tical challenges,

rove relations w
ransparency and
uilt up a good rel
about the scope 
– and not preten

ed as a result? 
personal budge
tances, gives the
d their son. Both

n given a voice. 
and where he fe

rn from the exp
ways of working

help fami

Special Educa
fficer, talks abo
o develop a 
their son  

Surrey to plan a
l Budget for thei
nd Families Act 

of autism and ep
nd the care pac
working for them
t did not feel in a
y were the first f
Process in Child
 together; myse
y. We faced man
, and overcame 

with the family?
d honesty was th
lationship with th
and limitations o

nding to know th

 
et which suits the
em choice and c
h the child and h
His plan centres
eels comfortable

perience?  
 are not easy. T

lies have

were 
been
achie
worki
yours
achie
 
How 
Conta
visit w
 
 

ational 
out how 

and 
r nine 
2014. 
ilepsy. 
kage we 
m. The 
a position 
family to 
dren’s 
lf as the 
ny 
a lot of 

? 
he key to 
he family 
of 

he answer 

eir 
control, 
his 
s around 
e and 

There 

 more co

so many points
 easier to leave 

eved a fantastic 
ing and most im
self of why syste
eve truly wonder

can people fin
act me at jessic
www.surreysen

ntrol ove

 in this process 
things as they w
outcome throug

mportantly listenin
ems are changin
rful results. 

d out more?  
ca.pattison@su
ndlo.co.uk. 

r the 

where it would h
were. But we hav
h honesty, joint 
ng. Keep remind

ng and you can 

urreycc.gov.uk 

 

17 

have 
ve 

ding 

or 

P
age 39



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

“Whe
what 
and w

you
prov

effecti

Sue
Supp

 
 

 
 

en you liste
families w

work as a t
u are able 
vide the m
ive and eff
support”

e White, Ea
port Coordin

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

S

en to 
want, 
eam, 
to 
ost 

ficient 

arly 
nator 

Su
C
re
th
As
 
W
Th
an
ha
nu
al
th
 
Ho
Ov
As
bu
ch
  
W
Te
pe
th
He
fa
m
en
 
I c
at
ch
re
 
Fo
fa
fo

 

Securing 

ue White (pictu
oordinator from

eflects on her e
he support they
ssessments. 

What was the ch
he family I worke
nd they were iso
ave many organ
umerous appoin
so a lack of com
e family, and wi

ow were you ab
ver several hom
ssessment with 
uild a relationshi
hallenges and is

We agreed that th
eam Around the
eople involved. A
at was based on
elp Assessment
mily (including c
eeting, and chos
nsure the family 

chaired the mee
ttended to sugge
hallenges the fam
esponsibility for t

ollowing on from
mily’s needs firs
llowing themes;

better ou

ured left), an Ea
m Children, Sch
experience of h
y needed throug

hallenge? 
ed with has a ch
olated and hard t
isations support
tments across a

mmunication betw
th the family the

ble to engage w
me visits we com

the family. This 
p with them, and
sues that they fa

he best plan of a
 Family meeting
An agenda was 
n the action plan
t. We invited eve
close family and 
se a venue near
could attend.  

ting, and suppor
est possible way
mily were facing
these. 

m this, I organise
st, where we use
 What is working

tcomes fo

arly Support 
hools and Fam

helping a family
gh Early Help 

hild with complex
to engage with. 
ting them, but ha
all services. Ther
ween those sup

emselves. 

with the family?
pleted an Early 
enabled us to b
d identify some 
aced. 

action was to org
g, due to the num
agreed with the 

n at the back of t
eryone involved 

friends) to atten
r to the family ho

rted the people t
ys to address the
g, and to take 

d a session that
ed activities with
g, what isn’t wor

or a famil

what
to en
desi
how 
 
Wha
The 
profe
happ
This
mee
was 
their
 
Wha
I hav
and 
effec
 
How
Cont
can 
 

milies, 
y to get 

x needs, 
They 
ad missed 
re was 
porting 

? 
Help 

begin to 
of the 

ganise a 
mber of 

family 
the Early 
with the 

nd the 
ome to 

that 
e 

t put the 
h the 
rking, and 

ly throug

t are their aspira
nsure that we we
red outcomes fo
best to meet the

at has this done
family realised t

essionals involve
pening, and felt 
 meant many fe

etings ensured th
more efficient, a

r role was, and t

at did you take 
ve learnt that wh
work as a team

ctive and efficien

w can people fin
tact me at susa
read more abou

h early su

ations for the fut
ere continuing to
or the family, and
em. 

e for the family
the benefits of w
ed as they were
their views were
wer cancelled a
hat the support t
as each attende
here was no dup

from this?  
hen you listen to
, you are able to
nt support. 

nd out more? 
n.white@surre

ut the Surrey Ea

upport 

ure. This enable
o prioritise the 
d work as a team

y?  
working with the 
e able to see cha
e being listened 
ppointments. Th
the family was g
e then knew wh
plication of work

o what families w
o provide the mo

ycc.gov.uk or y
arly Support Se

 

18 

ed us 

m on 

ange 
to. 

he 
iven 
at 

k.   

want, 
ost 

you 
ervice. 

P
age 40



 

 

 

 

 

 

“Soci
not a

proble
a jour
peop

m
th

Julie L

 
 

 
 

al pedagog
a quick fix 
ms. It’s mo
rney that h

ple underst
more about
hemselves”

Lee, foster c

 

gy is 
for 

ore of 
helps 
tand 
t 
” 

carer 

Ch
Lee
app
car
 
Tel
Dur
par
pro
invo
and
a w
Sop
hel
kne
the
bot
 
Tel
Dur
nat
pro
soc
car
fee
chil
bet
obs
She
wor
pro
 
How
Juli
It’s 
abo
mo
 

U
c

 

hristina Ketzer f
e, a foster care
proach can cha
re. 

ll us about you
ring a child’s tra
rents, a foster ca
ofessionals and h
olved including t
d themselves.  S

way to make sure
phie*, were bein
ped her through

ew Sophie best a
 challenge was 

th strongly and e

ll us about the 
ring the past two
tionwide social p
ogramme, allowin
cial pedagogical 
rers the confiden
l empowered, sh
ldren build posit
tter outcomes.  J
servation to supp
e advised and tu
rking as part of t

ofessionals.  

w did this help
ie said: “Social p
more of a journ

out themselves -
re inventive whe

Using an i
children 

from Children’s
er (pictured left)
ange the lives o

r work with fos
nsition from a fo

arer has to work 
help to manage 
the foster childre

Surrey foster car
e the facts abou

ng heard and und
h the adoption pr
and had built a r
making sure her

equally involved.

role of social p
o years, Surrey h
pedagogy ‘Head 
ng foster carers 
training and act

nce to speak up,
hifting away from
tive relationships
Julie applied ana
port Sophie and
uned in with the 
the team around

 Sophie?  
pedagogy is not 
ey that helps pe
- to be observan
en trying to prob

innovativ

s Services and 
t), explain how 
of children in fo

ster children 
oster home to ad

with various diff
the emotions of
en, their own ch
rer, Julie Lee, ha
t her foster child
derstood when s
rocess. Julie felt
relationship with
rself and Sophie
. 

pedagogy  
has participated
Heart Hands’ 
and staff to atte

tivities. It helps t
, take responsib
m procedures an
s, leading to stab
alytical thinking a
 her adoptive pa
adoptive parent

d the child with o

a quick fix for p
eople understand
nt and reflective 
blem solve.  

ve approa

“A chi
past. 
and b
were 
place
partic
know 
new a
they m
and h
Sophi
he co
 
“Howe
they c
saw a
abuse
me ho
snowi
and I 
helpe
saved
whilst
*Nam
 
What
1. How
confid
that I 
2. How
things
wheth
else.  
3. I us
tools 
 
How 
Conta
 

Julie 
a new 
oster 

doptive 
ferent 
f all 
ildren 

ad to find 
d, 
she 
t she 

h her, so 
e were 

 in a 

end 
to give 
ility and 
nd help 
bility and 
and 
arents. 
ts, 
other 

roblems. 
d more 
and 

ch to imp

ild in my care ha
With me, Sophie

became a confide
still triggers that
. She was extre

cularly those with
when she need

adoptive parents
met her, it went 
her new dad took
ie saw it she ran
uldn’t put the ha

ever, I knew he 
came back I exp
a man in a hat sh
er. He cried at th
ow they could he
ing and the dad 
knew he had fu
d me to ensure 

d Sophie from ha
t her parents got

mes are anonymi

t did you learn f
w I deal with pro
dence to advoca
am fully underst
w I deal with the
s I might have do
her it actually wo

 
se it with older c
and encouraging

can I find out m
act Christina.ke

prove the 

ad been severely
e gradually cam
ent and bubbly l
t could send her
mely scared of c
h dark hair or we
ed my support a

s wouldn’t under
really well until t
k a hat out of his
n into the other r
at on and explain

hadn’t fully unde
plained that in my
he was actually 
he thought but th
elp her. The nex
came in shiverin
lly understood. S
that my messag
aving to go back
t to know her be
ised. 

from the experi
ofessionals. It ha
ate for the childre
tood.  

e children. To be
one instinctively
orks or whether t

children by expla
g them to use th

more? 
etzer@surreycc

lives of fo

y abused in the 
e out of her she
little girl but ther
r back to a dark 
certain men, 
earing hats. I got
and I was scared
rstand. The first 
they were leavin
s pocket. As soo
room. I told him t
ned why.  

erstood, so whe
y opinion when 
picturing her 

hen started askin
xt day it was 
ng without a hat
Social pedagogy
ge was heard an
k to that dark pla
etter.” 

ience?  
as given me mor
en and to ensure

e more aware of 
y and to reflect o
to try something

aining some of th
hem.   

c.gov.uk. 

oster 

 

19 

ell 
re 

t to 
d her 
time 

ng 
on as 
that 

n 
she 

ng 

t on 
y 
nd 
ace 

re 
e 

on 
g 

he 

P
age 41



 

 

“Man
childre
a cons

th

Joann
so

 
 

 
 

ny looked a
en do not 
sistent adu
heir lives.”

ne Mackinto
ocial worke

 

 

Jo
fro
dif
loo
 
Wh
Ma
hav
con
pro
pla
loc
los
 
Ho
Ind
wh
"be
giv
the
Ind
eith
an 
fun
live

Wh
loo
55 
ind
say
ind
and
 
To 
wh
the

In
y

after 
have 
ult in 
” 

osh, 
r 

 

anne Mackinto
om the Indepen
fference that in
oked after child

hat was the cha
any looked after 
ve a stable or co
ntact may be inc
ofessionals work
acements can br
cation moves wh
ss and feelings o

ow have we help
dependent Visito
ho we match with
efriend, visit and
ve looked after c
eir lives who is o
dependent Visito
her the foster ca
unbiased sound

n outing to distra
es. 

hat difference h
oked after child
young people a

dependent visito
y that they value

dependent visito
d “we have fun t

give an exampl
ho had a complic
e thing he valued

ndepende
young peo

osh (pictured le
ndent Visitor se
dependent visi

dren.   

allenge you fac
children, for var

onsistent adult in
consistent and u
king with them ca
reak down, some
hich may compou
of rejection. 

ped them with 
ors are trained a
h a young perso
d advise" the you
children a consis
outside of the ca
ors have no prev
arers or social w
ding board or giv
act them during a

have Independe
dren in Surrey?
are currently mat
rs. We have ma

e the time they s
r as they “listen”
together”. 

e, one young pe
cated and trouble
d most about his

ent Visito
ople in ca

eft), a social wo
ervice, highlight
itors make for S

ced? 
rious reasons, d
n their lives. Fam

unreliable, key 
an change and 
etimes involving
und their experie

this? 
nd approved vo

on in care. They 
ung person. The
stent and stable 
re system. As 

vious connection
orkers, they can
ve the young pe
an unsettling tim

ent Visitors ma
 
tched with volun
ny young people

spend with their 
”, “are just there 

erson we worked
ed background, 
s independent vi

rs provid
are need 

orker 
ts the 
Surrey’s 

o not 
mily 

g difficult 
ences of 

lunteers 

e aim is to 
person in 

ns with 
n act as 
ople a 

me in their 

de for 

nteer 
e who 

for me” 

d with, 
said that 

isitor was 

e stability

that 
back
mee
and 

Wha
Visi
Sinc
surp
Whe
it is 
have
thes
get f
 
How
Con
nico
 

 
 
 

y and con

she “never judg
kground informa
eting. He asked f

at times to advo

at do you take f
tors? 

ce I have been a
prised at the feed
en asked what th
always about th
e a laugh togeth
se young people
from the indepe

w can people fin
tact joanne.ma

ola.taylor@surr

nsistency

ged me”, he knew
ation was shared
for her to suppo
ocate his wishes

from your work

a part of the sche
dback we get fro
hey like about th
e person; “she h

her”. This has hig
e value the time a
ndent visitor abo

nd out more? 
ckintosh@surr
reycc.gov.uk. 

y that 

w that none of h
d with her prior to
rt him at his rev

s and feelings. 

k with Independ

eme I have been
om the young pe
heir independent
has a nice smile
ghlighted for me
and interest that
ove anything els

reycc.gov.uk or

 

20 

his 
o them 
iews 

dent 

n 
eople. 
t visitor, 

e” or “we 
e how 
t they 

se.  

r 

P
age 42



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

“Th
work

with th
the sc

scho
agenci

p
un
re

Anit
Childc

 
 

 
 

he impact o
king togeth
he commun
chool, the p
ool, outsid
ies and Ofs
provides 
nexpected 
ewards.” 

ta and Caro
care Busine

Team 

of 
her 
nity, 
pre-
de 
sted 

ol, 
ess 

H
fa

An
Sa
an
exp
 
Ca
Fol
the
pre
of t
the
the
par
car
 
Ho
sch
The
pre
com
pre
the
we
res
cur
The
we
pro
Fol
the
giv
rea
The
reg
tha
and

 

orley’s co
acility dam

nita Birtles, Chil
avedra, Childca
d childcare) (p
perience 

n you give an e
llowing a fire at 

e extended day p
emises and 50 c
the families were

em to continue w
e pre-school up a
rents could retur
re would not be 

ow did you help
hool?  
e Childcare Bus

e-school to work
mmunity rallied t
emises and a ne
e pre-school. Su
re able to provid

sources that sup
rriculum. 
e barriers to ope
re able to regist

ocess that can ta
llowing a site vis

e owners to com
ving advice aroun
ady for their regis
e local Ofsted of

gistration. I had d
at the process wa
d then contactin

ommunity
maged by

ldcare Busines
are Business A
ictured left in o

example of the 
Strawnson Hall,
pre-school was l
hildren without a
e without childca

working. The cha
and running with
rn to work and c
disrupted  

p get the childre

siness team supp
 through the pro
together -  a loca

earby church ma
rrey Early Years
de the pre-schoo
pport the Early Y

ening were then 
ter the pre-schoo
ake up to 26 wee
sit to the new pre
plete the online 
nd the welfare re
stration visit. 
ffice was contac
daily discussions
as progressing a
g the provider to

y pulls to
y fire 

ss Manager,& C
dvisor (Early Y

order) share the

work your team
 Horley, in May 
left without equip
a childcare place
are that would e
allenge would be
hin 2 weeks so t
children’s educat

en back into the

ported the owne
ocess of reopeni
al school offered
de a donation o

s and Childcare 
ol with education

Years Foundation

around ensuring
ol at the new site
eks.   
emises, we supp
registration proc

equirements and

cted to fast track
s with Ofsted to 
as quickly as po
o update them o

gether to

Carol 
Years 
eir 

m does?  
2015, 
pment, 
e. Many 
nable 

e to get 
hat 
tion and 

e pre-

ers of the 
ng. The 
d 
f toys to 
Service 
nal 
n stage 

g Ofsted 
e - a 

ported 
cess, 
d being 

k the 
ensure 

ossible 
on 

progr
The a
morn
aftern
morn
lunch
prem
Movin
busin
worki
that t
schoo
 
What
The f
childc
comp
childc
great
learn
the E
atten
prepa
 
What
The i
schoo
provid
towar
outco
 
How 
You c
by us
Child
Child

o restore a

ress.  
application for re
ing, the inspecti
noon, reports we
ing and the regi

htime. The pre-sc
ises on the follo
ng forward, Stra
ness team along 
ing with the char
he new build inc
ol in the new bu

t was the impac
families and child
care and educat
pleted over the h
care places in th
ter need. The ch
ing journey towa

Early Years Foun
ding the group w
arations for goin

t did you learn 
mpact of workin
ol, the pre-schoo
des unexpected
rds a common g
ome.  

can people find
can find out mor
sing the following
dcare Business
carebusinessad

a childcar

egistration went 
on took place on

ere submitted to 
stration was com
chool could then

owing Monday m
awson Hall is a S

with Surrey Pro
rity that leases t
corporates the n
ilding plans. 

ct?  
dren would be a
tion without a bre
half term week. W
he Horley area w
hildren are able t
ards the learning
ndation Stage an
will be able to en
g to school were

from the exper
g together with t
ol, outside agen
 rewards. When

goal then we can

d out more?  
re about the Chil
g link:- 

s Team or email 
dvice@surreycc.

re 

in on the Tuesd
n the Thursday 
Ofsted Friday 

mpleted by Frida
n re-open at the 

morning. 
Surrey building a
operty Services w
he building to en
eeds of the pre-

able to access 
eak as this was 
We safeguarded
which is an area 
to continue their
g goals at the en
nd the older child
nsure their 
e not disrupted. 

rience?  
the community, 
cies and Ofsted

n everyone work
n achieve the de

ldcare Business

gov.uk

 

21 

ay 

ay 
new 

and the 
will be 
nsure 
-

all 
d the 
of 

r 
nd of 
dren 

the 
 

ks 
esired 

s Team 

P
age 43



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

“
circu
chan

better 
is o

workin
appro

ca

Cerys 
Supp

 
 
 
 
 

“Families’ 
umstances
ge quickly
or worse, 

only by clo
ng togethe
opriate sup
n be given

 
Williams, F

port Coordin

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

H

Ce
ord
sha
 
Co
hel
The
the
pro
trau
The
chi
her
sup
 
The
hom
the
bee

Ho
As 
fam
par
vis
the
ide
sup
A m
me
So
hea
dom
 
Wh
The
sha

 can 
y, for 
and it 

ose 
er that 
pport 
n.” 

Family 
nator 

 

Helping fa

erys Williams (p
dinator for the S
ares her exper

ould you give an
lped?  
e challenge was

e rapidly changin
ocess of becomi
uma and separa
e family was ma
ldren under twe
r social worker a
pport available.  

e children had s
me. However, th

e children’s beha
en called a num

ow did you help
a Family Suppo

mily two to three 
renting techniqu
its to the childre

eir feelings of an
entified, enabled 
pport agencies t
multi-agency tea
eet the needs ide
cial worker. This
alth providers, s
mestic abuse wo

hat difference d
e agencies work
ared in a useful 

amilies wi

pictured left), F
Surrey Family 
rience of helpin

n example of a 

s to provide a mu
ng needs of a fam
ng a family agai

ation.  
ade up of a singl
lve. Mother was

and was happy t
 

settled back dow
heir teachers had
aviour within sch
ber of times to t

p them?  
ort Co-ordinator 

times a week to
es. This was su

en to create oppo
ger and frustrati
me to sign post

to continue with 
am around the fa
entified by the C
s involved repres
chool, Citizen’s 
orker.  

did it make to th
king together me
and timely way, 

ith compl

Family Support 
Support progra

ng a family in cr

family you hav

ulti-agency resp
mily who were in
n after some ye

e mother and th
s engaging very 
to receive any fu

wn within the fam
d serious conce

hool and the poli
he home. 

I was able to vis
o help to embed 
pported by sepa
ortunities for exp
ion, which, once
t the family to sp
this work.  

amily was create
Co-ordinator and 
sentatives from 
Advice Bureau a

heir lives?  
eant information 

and this collabo

lex needs

Co-
amme, 
risis.  

ve 

onse to 
n the 
ars of 

hree 
well with 

urther 

mily 
rns over 
ce had 

sit the 
new 

arate 
ploring 
e 
pecialist 

ed to 
the 
mental 
and a 

was 
oration 

allow
was
chan
moth
 
Wha
Fam
for w
appr
adap
some
of ch
 
 
How
Cont
bans
Prog

s to get ah

wed progress to 
made aware of 

nge their approa
her.  

at have you lear
milies’ circumstan
worse, and it is o
ropriate support 
pt as the needs c
etimes agencies
hange within fam

w can people fin
tact me on cery
stead.gov.uk or
gramme website

head in lif

be made. For in
a history of abu

ach to both the c

rnt from dealin
nces can change
only by close wo
can be given; su
change.  This is
s underestimate 
milies.  

nd out more?  
s.williams@rei
r visit the Family
e. 

fe 

nstance, the sch
se and were ab
hildren and the 

g with them?  
e quickly, for bet
rking together th
upport which ca
 important as 
the nature and 

gate-
y Support 

 

22 

ool 
le to 

tter or 
hat 
n 

speed 

P
age 44



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

“O
rec

youn
becom

Hav
netw

peop
s
in

Lucy 

 
 
 
 
 

Once you a
cognised as

g carer, th
me much e
ving a supp
work of oth

ple in the s
situation is
nvaluable.”

 
Warren, Yo

Carer 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

H

16
the
Ca
fam
 
Te
I at
tre
I ca
Mu
com
eye
coo
em
Wh
ma
con
thin
off
   
Ho
At 
con
me
pro
fro
my
Su
Be
Be
wo
con
ap
  
Wh
I jo
act

re 
s a 

hings 
asier. 

port 
her 

same 
s 
” 

oung 

 

How the c

6 year old Lucy 
e Surrey Young
arers shares ho
mily. 

ll us about the 
ttend school in C
ading the board
are for my Mum 
um suffers with d
mplex. For exam
esight. I love he
oking, collecting

motional support,
hilst I have learn
aking, organisati
nsuming; and M
ngs like homewo
. 

ow have things 
one of her medi
ncept of ‘young 
e. After more res
ovided Mum qua
m that moment 

y school counsel
rrey Young Care

eing identified as
eforehand, I felt q
orrying about Mu
ncentrating in cl
pointment. 

hat was the imp
oined Surrey You
tive member of t

council su

Warren (pictur
g Carers Forum
ow Surrey Cou

challenges of b
Camberley and d
s in London’s W
and have been 

diabetes which m
mple, the conditio
lping Mum and h

g prescriptions a
, especially whe

ned valuable skil
on and budgetin

Mum will always c
ork and seeing f

changed for yo
ical appointment
carers’ and won

search, we realis
alified me for the
on things chang
llor, Heidi, who i
ers for support w

s a young carer h
quite isolated an
um while at scho
ass, especially i

pact?  
ung Carers Foru
the Forum, thing

upported 

red left), memb
m, Surrey Youn
nty Council he

being a young 
dream of one da

West End. Outsid
since I was very

means her need
on has now affe
help her by shop
nd by providing 
n Mum feels dow
ls such as decis

ng, it’s very time
come first. In pra
friends are delay

ou? 
ts, Mum heard a

ndered if that ap
sed that the care
e title young care
ged. I got in touc
in turn told me a
with my caring ro
has helped a lot
nd spent a lot of 
ool, rather than 
if she had a hos

um two years ag
gs have got a lot

Lucy Wa

ber of 
ng 
lped her 

carer  
ay 
de school, 
y small. 
s are 

ected her 
pping, 

wn. 
sion 
e 
actice 
yed or put 

about the 
plied to 
e I 
er and 
ch with 
about 
ole. 
. 
time 

pital 

go. As an 
t easier. I 

have
mee
me, 
have
get t
emo
time
fami
 
Wha
That
beco
peop
and 
insp
our w
featu
artic
Surr
iden
supp
    
How
With
Cou
more
kind 
youn
Surr
youn
 

rren, a yo

e made many fri
etings. Finally I m

who I could talk
e a better social 
the chance to so

otional support, a
 out and for no c
lies the parent b

at did you learn
t once you are re
ome much easie
ple in the same s
cared for by bei
ired to help othe
work to promote
ured in Surrey M

cle ‘Caring for Mu
rey County Coun
tify more carers

port. 

w can people fin
h at least 14,000
nty Council is w
e young carers a
of support that 

ng person you k
rey Young Carer
ngcarers.org.u

oung care

ends that I still s
met other people
k through my exp

life too. It’s mad
ocialise and we g
and group trips p
cost - a really sig
being cared for c

n from the expe
ecognised as a y
er. Having a sup
situation is inval
ng part of the Fo

ers too as a resu
e support for you
Matters magazine
um’ and helped 
ncil’s public awa
 and signpost th

nd out more? 
0 ‘hidden’ carers 
orking hard with
are identified so 
has helped me. 
now might be a 
rs on 01483 568
k. 

er 

see from those f
e in the same bo
periences with, a
de such a differe
give each other 
provide much-ne
gnificant help as
can no longer wo

erience?  
young carer, thi
port network of o
luable. I feel sup
orum and have 
ult. I regularly he
ung carers. I was
e, Spring issue, 
with the develop
reness campaig

hem to informatio

in the county, S
h its partners to e

they have acce
If you think you
young carer, co

8269 or visit surr

 

23 

first 
oat as 
and I 
ence. I 

eeded 
s in many 
ork.  

ngs 
other 

pported 
been 

elp with 
s recently 
in the 

pment of 
gn to 
on and 

Surrey 
ensure 

ess to the 
 or a 

ontact 
rey-

P
age 45



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

“I was
olde

very la
comm
we of
they m

an

Rachae
Hu

 
 
 
 
 

s reminded
r people a
arge part o

munity and
ften forget
may need 

nd support
 

el Pinder, W
ub voluntee

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

C
in

d that 
re a 

of our 
d that 
 that 
help 
.” 

Walton 
er 

Ra
Mo
Ma
sh
an
 
Wh
To
Wa
info
info
com
 
Ho
We
– a
act
do 
sup
info
ref
acc
info
act
Vil
 
Wh
Sin
Pe
info
the
the
abo
to 

Communit
nformatio
achael Pinder (
obile Hub (and 
ather) at White
ares her exper

nd largest purpo

hat are you res
 spread awaren
alton Hub and th
ormation and su
ormation and se
me to the Hubs.

ow have you sp
e were able to se
a very visible and
tive support of W
this. We gave p

pport to the peo
ormation about t
ferral to Healthw
cessing benefits
ormation and ca
tivities in the loc
lage and provide

hat difference h
nce January, we
eople feel listene
ormation to take
ey learned about
ey or a friend ne
out equipment, a
remain independ

ty Hubs p
on and ac
(pictured left), v
Volunteer Dev
ley Village, Wa
rience. Whitele
ose-built retirem

ponsible for? 
ess to the local 

he Surrey Hubs c
upport. We also 
ervices to those w
 

pread the word 
et up our mobile
d central locatio

Whiteley Village 
practical informa
ple we spoke to
transport and lo

watch advocacy;
s advice; indepe
atalogues; and in
cal area that may
e activities there

have the mobile
e have received o
ed to and feel the
e more control of
t Walton Hub, th
eded help in the
aids and adapta
dent in their hom

provide ol
cess to s
volunteer with t
velopment Wor
alton on Thame
ey Village is the
ment village in 

community of w
can do to provid
had a role to bri
who may not be

about the Hubs
e Hub in the villa
n. We had the fu
staff and manag

ation and advice 
, which included
cal taxi voucher 
information abo
ndent living equ
nformation abou
y come to White
e. 

e Hubs made?
over 800 enquir
ey had the pract
f their situation. 

hey knew to cont
e future. People 
ations that may h
mes – some hav

lder peop
upport 
the 
rker Jo 
es 
e first 
the UK. 

what the 
de help, 
ng 

e able to 

s?  
age shop 
ull and 
gement to 
about 

d 
r scheme; 
out 
ipment 
t social 

eley 

ies. 
tical 
When 
tact us if 
learnt 

help them 
ve 

ordere
Peopl
and b
they c
The m
Trust;
Banst
Wells 
Comm
Brunto
 
What 
I was 
our co
need 
The p
listene
could 
Mobile
learnt
help p
than t
Comp
the H
call la
gettin
get ba
inform
 
How c
There
www.
 

ple with pr

ed equipment vi
le were keen for

bring some of the
could see. 
mobile Hub has v
; Dorking Library
tead Centre; Wo
Centre, Epsom

munity Hub; Lon
on Centre, Cate

have you gain
reminded that o

ommunity and th
more help and s

people we spoke
ed to, and gratef
come to for info

e Hub was abou
t that it is an exte
people with their
them having to f
plex or confident
ub Walton for fu

ater on. The peo
g some answers
ack to them at a 

mation to them.

can people find
e are now nine in
.thesurreyhubs

ractical 

a Redhill Hub si
r us to come bac
e independent liv

visited places lik
y; Woodhouse C
oodhatch Centre
; Regents Hous
gmead Centre, 

erham; Tandridge

ed from this? 
older people are 
hat we often forg
support to keep 
e to appeared ve
ful that there is s

ormation and sup
ut promoting the
ension of the Hu
r enquires by go
find out about an
tial enquiries can

urther research o
ple we spoke to 
s and did not mi
convenient time

d out more? 
nformation Hubs
s.org.uk for mor

ince our visit 
ck on a regular b
ving equipment 

ke the Mary Fran
Centre, Oxted; 
e; Live Smart, Re
e, Horley; Bookh
Epsom; Douglas
e Heights. 

a very large par
get that they may
them independe

ery happy to be 
somewhere they
pport. I thought 
 existing Hubs, a

ubs and that we 
ing to them rath

nd come to us.  
n be referred ba
or a private telep
 were happy to b
nd waiting for us
e or to post 

s in Surrey. Visit 
re details. 

 

24 

basis 
that 

nces 

edhill; 
ham 
s 

rt of 
y 
ent. 

y 
the 
and 
can 
er 

ack to 
phone 
be 
s to 

P
age 46



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

“Ou
sup

impre
ne

volu

Deb

De

 
 
 

ur work wa
ported by 
essive tota
early 11,60
nteer hour

 
bbie Hesco
Business 
evelopmen
Manager 

 

V

as 
an 

al of 
0 
rs.” 

ott, 

t 

De
Co
he
 

Wh
To 
de
ma
we
pa
com
ser
Ex
pro
soc
wit
all 
 

Ho
We
adv
ou
cam
eve
wo
con
gro
 

Wh
Ou
11
vol
cou
Vo
 

Wh
It is
op
get

olunteers

ebbie Hescott (
ountryside Serv
elping enhance 

hat was the cha
 work closer with
liver the most co

anagement servi
e identified the n
rticipation of vol
mmunities, in pa
rvice supports th
perience’ strateg
oviding the oppo
cialise in the gre
th our staff to ma
to enjoy. 

ow have you be
e collaborated w
vertising means
r profile through
mpaign, plus att
ents. We fully in

ork and plans, ke
ntinue to suppor
ound... in all wea

hat has the effe
ur work was supp
,600 volunteer h
lunteers of all ag
uncil staff got inv

olunteering Sche

hat did you lear
s vital to maintai
portunity for som
t involved.  The 

s help to p

(pictured left) fr
vice illustrates 
the service be

allenge?  
h our strong, est
ost-effective cou
ice we can offer
eed to pro-active
unteers of all ag

articular those th
he council’s ‘We
gic goals; we su

ortunity to exerci
eat outdoors; ou
aintain Surrey’s 

een attracting m
with partners and

 to promote our 
 the council’s ‘E
tended many loc
formed our regu

eeping them eng
rt us in delivering
athers. 

ect of this enga
ported by an imp

hours for this per
ges, corporate a
volved through t

eme. 

rn from the exp
in a raised profil
meone new to w
time and effort t

preserve 

rom the Surrey
how volunteers

eing delivered 

tablished partne
unty-wide country
r.  To support ou
ely encourage g

ges from local 
hat are retired.  O
ellbeing’ and ‘Re
upport healthy liv
se, learn new sk
r voluntary crew
glorious country

more volunteers
d used many free
opportunities; w

Explore Surrey’ 
cal networking a
ular volunteers a
gaged and encou
g our work on th

agement been? 
pressive total of
riod. We welcom

and school group
the Employee 

perience?  
e to capture eve
ant to find out m
to gain new volu

Surrey’s 

y 
s are 

erships to 
yside 

ur work 
greater 

Our 
sident 

ving by 
kills and 

ws work 
yside for 

s?  
e 

we raised 

nd public 
about our 
uraged to 

he 

 
f nearly 
med new 
ps plus 

ery 
more and 
untary 

inter
expe
esse
to de
valu
 

How
Visit
the E
web
volu
and 
Ema
cou
 

Volu

beautiful

rest must then b
erience; all volun
ential contributio
eliver our respec
e for money. 

w can people fin
t the Surrey Cou
Explore Surrey s
site. Varied prog
nteering opportu
Lower Mole Par

ail: 
ntrysidepartne

nteers of all ages c

l countrys

be matched with 
nteers must be r

on they make in 
cted countryside

nd out more? 
untryside Partne
section on the S
grammes of prac
unities are offere
rtnerships.   

rshipsteam@s

ontribute to the up

side 

their actual 
recognised for th
helping us to co

e service for the 

rships pages wit
Surrey County Co
ctical conservati
ed by the Downl

urreycc.gov.uk

pkeep of Surrey's c

 

25 

he 
ontinue 

best 

thin 
ouncil 
ion 
lands 

k 

 

countryside. 

P
age 47



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

“Co
wo

com
betwe
invol
ensu

end-to
works

Alex Sa
Plan

ollaborativ
orking and

mmunicatio
een the tea
lved is key
uring that t
o-end proc
s effectively

 
anders, Prin
nning Office

ve 
d 
on 
ams 
y to 
the 
cess 
y…” 

ncipal 
er 

H
sc

Al
Of
pr
pla
 
Ho
ad
Su
4,1
int
ca
ne
tak
pro
is 
im
the
ch
 
Ho
Pla
co
Sp
as
loc
ma
fitt
cro
ch
  
To
co
to 
to 
co
 

 

ow the Pl
chool plac

lex Sanders (pi
fficer, outlines 
roviding sufficie
aces and the ro

ow is the Plann
dditional schoo
urrey County Co
100 school place
take. This involv

ases doubling the
ew primary schoo
ke these propos
ocess in order to
possible. The ch

mpacts of that de
e required plann

hildren going to s

ow did you solv
anning officers c

ommunity and ap
port England and
ssessed the impa
cal area.  Solutio
aterials that mat
ted into their sur
ossing points an

hildren could get 

o ensure timesca
ollaboratively wit

end process the
be determined i

omplete the expa

lanning S
ces for Se

ictured left), Pr
the scale of the

ent numbers of 
ole of planning

ning Service inv
ol places?  
ouncil needed to 
es for the Septe

ved expanding 4
em in size as we
ols. The Plannin

sals through the 
o grant planning
hallenge of this w
velopment withi

ning timescales a
school.   

ve this problem
consulted widely
ppropriate profes
d the Environme
act of each indiv
ons were develo
tched existing bu
rroundings and p
nd footways whe

to school safely

ales were met, th
h internal partne
erefore enabling
in time for work 
ansions prior to S

Service he
eptember

rincipal Plannin
e challenge of 
f additional sch
g in this process

volved in provid

provide an addi
mber 2014 scho
5 schools, in so
ell as providing t
ng team’s role w
statutory plannin

g permissions wh
was to mitigate t
n the local area 
and in time for th

m?   
y with the local 
ssional bodies (e
ent Agency) and
vidual proposal o
oped such as bu
uildings so that t
providing safe ro
ere required so t
y. 

he team worked
ers to develop th
g individual appli
to commence to
September.  

elped to p
r 2014 

ng 

hool 
s 

ding 

itional 
ool 
me 
three 
as to 
ng 
here that 
the 
within 

he 

e.g 
 
on the 
ilding 
they 
oad 
hat 

d 
he end 
cations 

o 

What
These
neede
whilst
far as
 
What
Collab
teams
proce
on tim
 
How 
Pleas
 

provide ov

t was the impac
e actions ensure
ed for the 2014 s
t taking into acco
s possible. 

t did you learn f
borative working
s involved is key
ess works effecti
me.    

can people find
se contact alex.s

ver 4,000 

ct?  
ed that the 4,100
school intake we
ount the surroun

from the exper
g and communic
y to ensuring tha
ively to deliver q

d out more?  
sanders@surre

additiona

0 school places 
ere delivered on
nding environme

rience?  
cation between t
at the end to end
quality school pla

eycc.gov.uk 

 

26 

al 

n time 
ent as 

the 
d 
aces 

P
age 48



 

27 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

P
age 49



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

“A lo
people 
their se
confide

shoul
done a

health a
to help
encou

Gemm
and Su

 
 
 

ot of young
struggle w
lf-esteem a
nce and w
d always b
around the
and wellbe

p develop a
urage them

 
a, Apprenti

urrey reside

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Su
lad

 

g 
with 
and 

work 
be 
eir 
eing 
and 

m.” 

ice 
ent 

17 y
help
Serv
 
Tell 
I sta
May 
serv
self 
on m
disru
but I
 
I nee
job a
self e

How
The 
myse
emp
and 
self e

Wha
I got
fast 
help

I the
an in
conf
prog
with 
thou

I enj

upporting
dder 

year old Gemm
p she received 
vice in her effo

us about the p
rted working wit
2014 after bein
ice. I’ve struggle
harming, depres

my attendance at
upted my educat
 was still able ta

eded support to 
as I got anxious
esteem and con

w did you turn t
YSS worked wit
elf and helped m

ployment. They s
preparing for int
esteem and con

at’s changed fo
t a part-time job 
food restaurant.
ed me to gain ex

en started babys
nterest in childca
fidence. After 11
gress and my me

no symptoms o
ghts or self harm

oyed the childca

g young p

ma (pictured left
from Surrey’s 

orts to find a job

roblems you w
th the Youth Sup
g referred from 

ed with mental h
ssion and anxiet
t school. The bu
tion generally. I
ake my GCSEs w

either get back 
around new env

nfidence. 

hings round? 
th me to ensure 

me prepare for c
supported me in 
terviews, which 

nfidence.  

or you?  
in the first five m
 This was my fir
xperience and b

itting for a family
are and continue
 months, I had m

ental state was c
f depression or 
m.  

are experience s

eople in S

ft*) tells us abou
Youth Support

b 

were facing  
pport Service (Y
a mental health 

health issues inc
ty, which had an
ullying I experien
dropped out of s
with lots of supp

into education o
vironments and 

that I was well i
ollege and 
making applica
helped me build

months working 
rst ever job and 
build confidence

y friend which ga
ed to build up my
made some real
classified as nor
evidence of suic

so much that the

Surrey to

ut the 
t 

SS) in 
day 

cluding 
n impact 
nced 
school, 

port.  

or find a 
lacked 

in 

tions 
d my 

in a 
it 
. 

ave me 
y 
ly good 

rmal 
cidal 

e YSS 

helped 
appren
intervie
on by a
appren

* Name

What le
young 
The im
working
young p
confide
health a

How ca
Visit the
(http://n
surrey/
service
 
*Name 
permiss
and is n
 

 

 get on th

me to look and 
ticeships and, in

ews, I did not giv
a nursery and I a
ticeship.  

es are anonymis

essons do you 
people in simi
portance of patie
g with young peo
people struggle 

ence and work s
and wellbeing to

an people find 
e Youth Suppo
new.surreycc.go
help-and-advice

e). 

has been anony
sion to use the p
not the person to

he career 

apply for specifi
n spite of severa
ve up. Two mont
am really enjoyin

sed  

think others w
lar situations c
ence and buildin
ople is very impo
with their self es
hould always be

o help develop a

out more?  
ort Service’s we
ov.uk/people-and
e-for-young-peop

ymised. Surrey 
picture of the yo
o which this cas

ic childcare 
al unsuccessful 
ths ago I was tak
ng my 

working with oth
could learn?  
ng on hope whe
ortant. A lot of 
steem and 
e done around th
and encourage th

ebsite 
d-community/you
ple/youth-suppo

County Council 
ung person abo
e study relates. 

 

28 

ken 

her 

n 

heir 
hem.  

ung-
rt-

has 
ve 

P
age 50



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

“The
Technic
be the f
in Surre
exciting

secon
provis

p

Frank O
for Y

e Universit
cal College
first of its 
ey, offering
g alternativ
ndary scho
ion for you
eople…” 

 
Offer, Servi
oung Peop

 

De
th

Fran
and 
intro
and 
 
Wha
Surre
outs
profi
com
have
right 
scien
 
How
Surre
CGI,
com
Colle
by ot
bid to
Guild
Educ
 
Univ
fund
that 
so th
indus
 
The 
excit
youn
to op
 
The 

ty 
e will 
kind 
g an 
ve to 
ool 
ung 

ices 
ple 

eveloping
rough a n

nk Offer (pictur
Development, 

oduces Surrey’s
explains the b

at was the chall
ey’s economy is
ide London and
le technology em
puter science an

e reported proble
 skills and pract
nce and technol

w did you resolv
ey County Coun
, a leading globa
pany, Royal Hol
ege and Guildfor
ther employers a
o build a univers
dford that was a
cation earlier thi

versity technical 
ed schools that 
combines techn

hat students dev
stry needs. 

UTC will be the 
ting alternative t
ng people across
pen in Septembe

UTC will provide

g technica
new Unive

red left), Head o
Services for Y

s first Universit
enefits for resid

lenge?  
s the fastest grow

is the base for a
mployers, with m
nd engineering.
ems in finding yo
ical experience 
ogy to fill their v

ve it?  
ncil formed a par
al IT and busines
lloway University
rd Education Pa
and partners, to
sity technical co
pproved by the 
s year. 

colleges (UTCs
offer 14–18 yea

nical, practical an
velop the abilities

first of its kind in
o secondary sch
s the whole coun
er 2017.  

e an integrated c

al and aca
ersity Tec

of Commission
Young People 
ty Technical Co
dents. 

wing in England 
a number of high

many specialisin
However, emplo
oung people with
in engineering, 
acancies. 

rtnership trust w
ss processes 
y of London, Gu

artnership. Supp
gether we succe
llege (UTC) in 
Department for 

) are Governme
ar olds a curricul
nd academic lea
s and skills that 

n Surrey, offerin
hool provision fo
ntry and is sche

curriculum wher

ademic sk
chnical C

ning 

ollege 

h-
g in 
oyers 
h the 

with 

uildford 
orted 
essfully 

nt-
um 

arning 

ng an 
or 
duled 

re the 

acade
speci
  
What
 E

to
w

 T
co

 It
em
pl

 It 
ad
w
en

 
How 
Upda
can b
can b

The Uni

kills of pu
ollege 

emic subjects re
alisms of engine

t are the benefi
mployers will pr

o help young peo
work or further ed

he UTC will brin
ounty. 
will help bridge 

mployers and he
laces in Surrey
will provide you

dditional choices
where they show 

ngineering. 

can people find
ates on the progr
be found online w
be sent to utc@s

versity Technical C
security, computin

upils in Su

elate to and reinf
eering and comp

ts to Surrey? 
ovide mentors a
ople be prepared
ducation, once th
ng significant cap

the skills gaps i
elp meet the nee

ung people and t
s for year 10 to y
a passion for co

d out more? 
ress towards the
www.surreycc.g
surreycc.gov.uk

College will train th
ng and engineering

urrey 

force the technic
puter science. 

and work-based 
d for the future w
hey leave the UT
pital investment 

dentified by loca
ed for additional

their parents wit
year 12 educatio
omputer science

e opening of the 
gov.uk/utc or q

e next generation o
g experts in Surrey 

 

29 

cal 

projects 
world of 
TC. 
to the 

al 
 school 

h 
on, 
e or 

UTC 
ueries 

 

of cyber 

P
age 51



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

“The 
enable 

Surrey
infras

varie
includ

cong
improv
transp

Lynd
Tran

M

 
 
 

funding w
us to impr
y’s transpo
tructure in

ety of ways
ing reduci

gestion and
ve sustaina
port option

 
on Mendes
sport Policy

Manager 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Lynd
Tea
has 
tran
 
Can
tran
Gove
infra
whic
is co
with 
take
can 
Succ
cost 
for th
2015
poss
 
How
fund
In co
we id
wou
degr
estim
for a
upon
busi
the f
impr
ways

Wo
Su

will 
rove 
ort 
n a 
s 
ng 
d 
able 
s.” 

s, 
y 

 

 

don Mendes (p
m Manager, ta
secured to ma
sport infrastruc

 you tell us abo
sport infrastruc
ernment has de

astructure to Loc
ch allocate fundi
overed by two LE
a number of oth
 the form of a co
take in excess o
cessful bids hav
ratio. Bids had 

his way of fundin
5, all councils so
sible funding. 

w have you man
ding for Surrey?
onsultation with 
dentified over 10
ld seek funding 
ree of matched f
mated cost of co
about £33m, with
n our successful
ness cases, we 
funding sought. 
rove Surrey’s tra
s, including – re

orking wi
urrey’s tra

pictured left), T
alks about the f
ake improveme
cture. 

out the process
cture funding?
volved funding f

cal Enterprise Pa
ng through com
EPs and therefo
her councils to o
omprehensive b
of a year per sch
ve to demonstrat
to be submitted 
ng. Owing to the
ought to obtain th

naged to secure
?  
our District and 
0 transport sche
in 2014/15. Eac
funding from the

onstruction of rou
h £9m of matche
l bid history and 
have provisiona
This funding wil

ansport infrastruc
ducing congesti

ith Local 
ansport in

Transport Policy
funding the cou
ents in Surrey’s

s for securing 
  
for transport 
artnerships [LEP
petitive bids. Su
re has to compe

obtain funding. B
usiness case an

heme to prepare
te a high benefit
in 2014, the firs

e General Electio
he maximum 

e the maximum

Borough partne
emes, for which w
ch LEP requires 
e councils. We 
ughly £43m and
ed funding. Build

the quality of ou
ally secured alm
l enable us to 
cture in a variety
on and accident

Enterpris
nfrastruct

improv
and pu
agains
Surrey
 
What w
The ap
one to 
and ec
schem

 Ma
Ro

 Re

 Ma
Ne

 Up
Ta

 
What h
The sc
is a cre
to secu
colleag
includi
We int
£20m 
 
How c
You ca

y 
uncil 
s 

Ps], 
urrey 
ete 

Bids 
nd 
e. 
t to 
st year 
on in 

m 

ers, 
we 
a 

 bid 
ding 
ur 
ost all 

y of 
ts, 

se Partner
ture 

ving sustainable 
ublic transport an
st flooding. Thes
y’s economic dev

will the impact
pproved scheme
four years and w

conomic benefits
mes include: 

ajor improvemen
oundabout conne

egeneration of Ep

ajor improvemen
etwork  

pgrade to key dra
ndridge and Mo

has been learne
cale of bids prep
edit to the determ
ure this level of f
gues within Surr
ng many busine
end to submit bi
in 2016. 

can people find 
an contact lyndo

rships to 

options such as
nd enhancing ou
e in turn will con
velopment and p

of this funding
es are to be built
will deliver signi
s to Surrey resid

nts to the busy R
ecting the M25 w

psom Town Cen

nts to the wider C

ainage infrastruc
le Valley 

ed from this? 
pared in a relativ
mination and be
funding for Surre
rey and partner o
esses, was key t
ids for additiona

out more?  
on.mendes@su

improve 

s walking, cyclin
ur resilience 
ntribute to 
prosperity. 

g be? 
t over the next 
ficant transport 

dents. Key 

Runnymede 
with Windsor 

ntre road networ

Camberley Road

cture in 

ely short period 
elief of the team 
ey. Support from
organisations, 
o our success. 

al funding of up t

urreycc.gov.uk 

 

30 

g 

rk  

d 

m 

o 

P
age 52



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

“The [R
will be
econo

enablin
of ke
town

bringin
retai

fa

Paul Fi
Manag

Redhill] sch
e a catalyst
omic grow

ng regenera
y sites in t
n centre an
ng new hom
l and leisu
acilities.”

ishwick, Pro
ger (Transp
Policy) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

heme 
t for 

wth, 
ation 
the 
nd 
mes, 

ure 

oject 
port 

Im
ec

Pau
(Tra
are 
eco
 
Tell
Red
Lon
inve
poo
cent
pass
and 
 
How
The
junc
cong
bus 
enh
will 
rege
 
Hea
Tac
redu
cost
seve
town
 
Wha
The
ena

 

mproving t
conomic g

ul Fishwick (pic
ansport Policy)
being made in

onomy. 

 us about the c
dhill's close prox
don makes it ec

estment is constr
r state of transp
tre. The railway 
senger journeys
 congestion mak

w did you resol
e proposed £4.1m
ction improveme
gestion and imp
users, cyclists a
ancing the socia
unlock developm
eneration and gr

adline benefits a
kling congestion
uced journey tim
ts, increased wa
erance, such as
n centre and und

at was the impa
e scheme will be 
bling regenerati

transport
growth 

ctured left), Pro
, tells us how im

n Redhill to boo

challenges facin
imity to Gatwick

conomically sign
rained due to co
ort infrastructure
station [with ove

s] is severed from
kes bus journeys

ve it?  
m scheme was a

ents in the town c
prove accessibilit
and pedestrians
al and economic
ment sites, resul
reater employme

re as follows:  
n, improved jour

mes, reduced veh
alking and cyclin
 between the ra
der Station Road

act?  
a catalyst for ec

on of key sites i

t infrastru

oject Manager 
improvements 
ost Surrey’s 

ng Redhill  
k Airport and 
ificant. Develope

ongestion and th
e in the town 
er 3.5m annual 
m the town centr
s unreliable.  

a series of link a
centre, to reduce
ty for motorists, 
 alike, whilst 

c environment. It
lting in economic
ent. 

ney time reliabil
hicle operating 
g, reduced 
ilway station and
d railway bridge

conomic growth
n the town centr

ucture in R

er 
he 

re 

and 
e 

t 
c 

ity, 

d 
e.  

, 
re 

and bring
would lik
business
during th
 
What did
That eng
success 

 
How can
Contact p
website t
and Ban
 

Redhill to

ging new homes
ke to take this op
ses and resident
his busy time. 

d you learn from
gaging with all st
and delivering in

n people find ou
paul.fishwick@
to learn more ab

nstead.  

o strength

s, retail and leisu
pportunity to than
ts of Redhill for t

m the experien
takeholders is vi
nfrastructure tha

ut more?  
@surreycc.gov.u
bout transport sc

hen 

ure facilities. We
nk all the 
their support 

ce?  
tal to ensuring 

at the area need

uk or visit our 
chemes in Reiga

 

31 

e 

ds. 

ate 

P
age 53



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

“We ha
rem

individ
term 

Amanda
Planning

 
 
 

ave been ab
move silos o

dual and s
approache

 
a Richards, 
g Team Ma

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

De
Su

Am
Tea
Tra
Sur
yea
 
Wh
Our
ma
pav
whi
and
 
Wh
in d
was
ena
ass
cur
diffe
imp
 
How
We
exp
ana
dev
15 y
bud
uplo
diffe
high
leve

ble to 
of 
hort 
es.” 

Asset 
anager 

 

eveloping
urrey’s ro

manda Richards
am Manager, o
ansport Service
rrey’s highway 
ars. 

hat was the cha
r challenge is to
intaining all the 
vements, bridges
ich achieves bes
d priorities of all 

hilst we have goo
different formats 
s to bring this to
able a direct com
set types.  The n
rent condition of
ering budgetary 

pact.  

w did you deve
e held a number 
plain and challen
alyse assets in th
veloped to look a
year period, of i

dget. The inform
oaded onto the “
erent scenarios 
hlighting both th
els that could be

g a 15-yea
oads, pave

s (pictured left)
outlines how th
e plan to manag
y network over t

allenge?  
develop a long 
different highwa
s, traffic signals 
st value, whilst e
our residents an

od asset conditio
and metrics.  P
gether under a s

mparison betwee
next challenge w
f assets forward
scenarios so we

elop the 15-year
of workshops w

nge the benefits 
his way.  A gene
at the impact on 
ncreasing or dec
ation was then c
“You Choose” to
to be run across
e budgeting pre

e achieved.    

ar strateg
ements a

), Asset Plannin
e Highways an
ge the assets o
the next 15 

term plan for 
ay assets (roads

etc) in a way 
ensuring the nee
nd users are me

on data it is store
art of the challen
single format to 
en the different 

was to project the
 15 years, using
e can assess the

r plan?  
with asset owners

of being able to
eral template wa
each asset, ove

creasing the 
consolidated and
oolkit enabling 
s the core asset

essures and serv

y to enha
nd highw

ng 
nd 
on 

, 

eds 
et.   

ed 
nge 

e 
g 
e 

s to 
o 
as 
er a 

d 

s 
vice 

What dif
The “You
Member
ask how
the cons
helps us
Toolkit fo
of the co
outcome
We have
short ter
 
What did
By bring
service w
the outco
single te
 
How can
Contact 
can take
http://you
 

ance the q
way struct

fference has th
u Choose” toolk
rs and engage in

w they would allo
sequences that a
s to better unders
or the first time w
ore assets and id
e based strategy
e been able to re
rm approaches.  

d you learn fro
ing together var
we have each br
ome which could

eam. 

n people find o
me at amanda.r

e part in the cons
uchoose.esd.org

quality of 
tures 

he “You Choose
it enables us to 

n a more meanin
cate the budget
arise from their s
stand their local
we are able to lo
dentify future pre
y on the whole of
emove the silos 
 

m the experien
rious asset owne
rought individua
d not have been

out more?  
richards@surre
sultation using th
g.uk/SurreyCC/

e” toolkit made
consult with 

ngful way, as we
, taking into acc
suggestions. Th
 priorities. With 

ook and compare
essures to inform
f the highway as
of individual and

nce?  
ers from across 
l strengths to de

n achieved by a 

eycc.gov.uk. Yo
his link: 

 

32 

e?  

e can 
ount 
is 
the 
e all 
m an 
sset.   
d 

the 
eliver 

ou 

P
age 54



 

 

 

“There h
growth 

Primar
scheme

fro
partners

50 in 2

Philip Le
Tradin

Sp

 
 
 

has been ra
of the Sur
ry Authorit
e; increasi
om three 
ships to ov
24 months

 
Shirley, Se

ng Standard
pecialist 

 

apid 
rrey 
ty 
ng 

ver 
.” 

enior 
ds 

Philip
Stan
Partn
helpi
 
What
To im
in Su
Gove
were
in diff
busin
autho
by ot
confid
legal 
 
What
Using
expe
has e

 S
 M
 W
 S

This 
Autho
point
have
proce
fortun
partn
Heat
has p

Bu
co

 

p LeShirley (pi
ndards Speciali
nerships are pr
ing them drive 

t was the challe
mplement the Pr
urrey with busine
ernment in respo
 not being treate

fferent geograph
ness can enter in
ority and the adv
ther authorities, 
dence that they 
challenges else

t have you don
g Memorandums
ctations Surrey 
entered into part

Surrey Fire & Re
Mole Valley Dist
Woking Borough
Surrey Heath Bo

 
scheme enables
ority Partnership
t of contact for a
 proactively eng
esses and traine
nate enough to s

nerships, includin
h.  A part-time s
provided me with

uilding pa
onfidence

ictured left), Se
ist, explains ho
rotecting busin
economic grow

enge?  
imary Authority 
esses.  This sche
onse to business
ed consistently b
hical areas.  Und
nto a statutory p
vice provided mu
meaning that th
are doing things

ewhere. 

ne to implement
s of Understand
County Council 
tnership with:  

escue 
trict Council Env
h Council Enviro
orough Environm

s us to effectivel
ps to businesses

wide range of r
gaged with busin
ed staff.  Along t
secure some of 
ng Toyota (GB) 
secondment with
h a different, bus

artnership
 that they

enior Trading 
ow Primary Auth
esses in Surre
wth. 

Partnerships Sc
eme was set up 
ses reporting tha
by enforcement 
der the scheme a
partnership with o
ust then be resp
e business can 
s right and won’t

t the scheme?
ding to define 

Trading Standa

vironmental Heal
onmental Health
mental Health 

ly deliver Primar
s through a sing
egulatory areas

nesses, develope
he way I have b
our highest prof
Ltd, based in Bu

h one of our part
siness-focussed

ps with lo
y are doin

persp
 
What 
I have
of the
three
the te
Prima
Counc
2015,
2015,
on 18
 
What 
I have
the im
excell
busine
creativ
that d
exper
chang
are co

How c
Conta
websi

hority 
ey and 

cheme 
by 

at they 
bodies 
a 
one 

pected 
have 
t face 

ards 

lth  

ry 
le 
. I 
ed 

been 
file 
urgh 
tners 
d 

ocal busin
ng things 

ective. 

was the impac
e been part of th
 Surrey Primary
partnerships to 
am won the Bet

ary Authority Awa
cil is also nomin
 and I have bee
 at the time of w
 June 2015. 

did you learn f
e learnt that succ
mportance of effe

ent customer ca
esses.  It is vital
ve with solutions
eliver customers

riences. Surreys
ged the face of P
omplex and chal

can people find
act philip.leshirl
te for the busin

nesses to 
right 

ct?  
e team that has

y Authority schem
over 50 in 24 m

tter Regulation D
ard for Innovatio
ated for Primary
n nominated for

writing. The resul

from the experi
cess is underpin
ective contract m
are when workin
ly important to li
s and build succ
s’ needs and im
’ single point of 

Primary Authority
llenging to delive

d out more? 
ley@surreycc.g
ess advice team

inspire 

 seen the rapid 
me; increasing fr
onths.  For this w

Delivery Office’s 
on in 2014.  The 
y Authority of the
r Officer of the Y
lts will be annou

ience? 
nned by understa
management and
ng in partnership
isten carefully, b

cessful relationsh
prove their 
contact approac
y relationships, w
er effectively. 

gov.uk or visit th
m. 

 

33 

growth 
rom 
work 

County 
e Year 

Year 
unced 

anding 
d 

p with 
be 
hips 

ch has 
which 

he 

P
age 55



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

“By wo
tea
Ser

Directo
share

suppor
office

mo
ach

wo
iso

Richar
Waste

M

 
 
 

orking as o
am across 
rvices and 
orates with
ed goal an
rt from sen
ers, so muc
ore can be 
ieved than
orking in 
olation.” 

 
rd Parkinso
e Operation
Manager 

 

Ho
Par

Richa
Mana
the ch
Park 
 
What 
const
In Dec
an Ec
strate
reside
 
The c
team 
negot
neces
value 
the De
 
How d
During
signifi
overc
mana
strate
that M
waste
of the
 
What 
On 19
comm
Park w
count
of mu
additio

 

one 

h a 
d 

nior 
ch 

n 

on, 
ns 

ow a one-t
rk’s cons

ard Parkinson (
ager, explains h
hallenges to st
in Shepperton

 have the chall
truction of the 
cember 2009, th

co Park at Charlt
egy for managing
ents.  

challenge was fo
to work with our
tiate a variation t
ssary consents a
for money to th

epartment for En

did you overco
g the course of t
icant challenges
ome these by em

agement and gov
egy was to adopt
Members , and s
e, procurement, f
e decision makin

 was the impac
9 March 2015, a

mence the constr
will become ope
y to meet its targ
nicipal waste by
onal 42 perman

team app
struction

(pictured left), 
how he and his
tarting construc
. 

enges been in 
Eco Park off th
he Council took a
ton Lane, Shepp
g the waste prod

or officers from th
r contractor, SIT
to the existing co
and deliver a sol
e taxpayer and w
nvironment, Foo

ome these obsta
the project the te
s.  However the t
mploying strong
vernance.  An es
t a one-team ap
enior officers fro
finance and lega
g process.  

ct of the one-tea
pproval was giv
ruction of the Ec

erational in 2017
get of 70% recyc
y 2020 as well as
ent jobs.  

roach wa

Waste Operati
s team overcam
ction of the Eco

getting 
he ground?  
a decision to de
perton as part of
duced by Surrey

he Council’s was
TA Surrey to 
ontract, obtain a
lution that remai
was acceptable 

od and Rural Aff

acles?  
eam encountere
team were able 
 project 
ssential part of t
proach by ensur
om the council’s 
al functions were

am approach? 
en to SITA Surr

co Park. The Eco
7 and will help th
cling and zero la
s providing an 

as critical 

ions 
me 
o 

velop 
f its 

y 

ste 

all the 
ined 
to 

fairs.   

ed 
to 

the 
ring 

e part 

 
ey to 
o 
e 

andfill 

What d
Deliveri
Park inv
the cou
Service
from se
working
 
How ca
Contact
visit Su
project
 

to startin

id you learn fro
ng a large and c
volves Members
ncil. By working

es and Directorat
enior officers so m
g in isolation.   

an people find o
t me at richard.
rrey County Cou
t            

ng the Eco

om the experien
complex project 
s as well as offic
 together as one
tes with a share
much more can 

out more?  
parkinson@su
uncil’s webpages

o 

nce?  
such as the Eco

cers right across 
e team across 
d goal and supp
be achieved tha

rreycc.gov.uk o
s on the Eco Pa

 

34 

o 

port 
an 

or 
ark 

P
age 56



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

“Ther
tonne

col
co

recycli
which 

more
collec

la

Sally 
Improv

M

 
 
 

re were 16
es of textile
llected at 
mmunity 
ing centres
is 23 tonn

e than were
cted in Apr
st year” 

 
Hunt, Wast
vement Tea
Manager 

 

Red

1 
es 

s – 
es 
e 
ril 

te 
am 

Sally
Mana
and t
Surre
 
Why 
To en
and h
shirts
have 
Surre
save 
 
How 
Work
create
highli
tatty c
weren
visua
maga
adver
 
The c
unive
raise 
count
 
What
Early 
of clo
includ
were 
recyc
collec
camp

 

ducing la

y Hunt (pictured
ager, talks abo
the campaign t
ey.  

textile recyclin
ncourage reside
home textiles, be
s, coats, towels, 
been reused or 

ey last year. If al
£4 million a yea

did you respon
king with Surrey’s
ed a two month 
ght that all cloth
clothes, and hom
n’t good enough
ls were displaye

azines, on social
rtising. There we

campaign was s
ersities, offering c

money by organ
ty council offices

t difference hav
feedback has h

othes and textiles
ding a 40% incre
161 tonnes of te

cling centres – w
cted in April last 
paign results. 

andfill in S

d left), Waste Im
out the benefits 
to increase the 

ng?  
nts to recycle th
ecause more tha
pairs of shoes a
recycled were t

l these items we
ar.  

nd?  
s District and Bo
communications

hes can be recyc
me textiles or ac
h for a charity sh
ed in shopping c
l media and thro
ere also adverts 

upported by swi
community grou
nising collection
s. 

ve these activit
highlighted an inc
s that were colle
ease in one boro
extiles collected 

which is 23 tonne
year. We’re still

Surrey by

mprovement Te
of textile recyc
amount recycl

eir unwanted clo
an 10,000 tonne
and bags that co
thrown away in 
ere recycled, it w

orough councils,
s campaign to 
cled – even torn 
ccessories that 
op. Eye catching

centres and 
ough online 

on local radio.

shing events at 
ups the chance t
s, and collection

ies made?  
crease in the am

ected in April, 
ough.  Also, ther

at community 
es more than we
l awaiting the ful

y encoura

Team 
cling 
led in 

othes 
s of 

ould 

would 

, we 

or 

g 

local 
to 
ns in 

mount 

re 

ere 
ll 

 
What di
Running
with the
groups a
confusio
or tatty f
as they 
 
Working
meant w
collect a
during th
the cam
 
How ca
The Rec
(http://w
informat
Alternat
any que
ben.fun
commun

Re

ging text

id you learn fro
g a survey to find
ir textiles before
and messages. 
on over what to d
for charity shops
were most likely

g in partnership w
we were able to 
an increased am
he campaign, as

mpaign message

an people find o
cycle for Surrey

www.recycleforsu
tion about clothe
ively, email sally

estions about the
nning@surreycc
nications campa

ecycling textiles cou

ile recycl

om the experien
d out what resid
e the campaign h
We established 
do with items wh
s. We targeted w
y to throw their o

with District and
ensure that they

mount of clothes 
s well as helping
s as widely as p

out more?  
y website 
urrey.org.uk/text
es and textiles re
y.hunt@surrey

e waste service,
c.gov.uk with q

aign. 

uld save Surrey tax

ing 

nce?  
ents were doing
helped us target
that there was 

hich were too old
women under 45
old items away. 

 Borough counc
y were ready to 
and home textile

g to communicat
possible. 

tiles) has 
ecycling. 

ycc.gov.uk with 
or 
uestions about t

xpayers £4m per ye

 

35 

g 
t 

d 
5 

cils 

es 
te 

the 

 

ear 

P
age 57



 

36 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

P
age 58



 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

“By w
with o
servic

we can
and b

w

John G
E

Ambu

 
 

working clo
ur emerge
ces partne
n identify n

better ways
working.” 

Griffiths, So
ast Coast 

ulance Serv

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Fir
to 

oser 
ency 
ers, 
new 
s of 

outh 

vice 

John
Supp
Serv
firefig
save
 
Wha
In me
or un
need
tradit
lack t
 
As pa
Prog
close
Resc
respo
 
Wha
We w
the g
legal
traine
emer
do so
 
Firefi
enha
mean
can h
arrive
 
Wha
There
 



re and Am
help vuln

n Griffiths (pictu
port from South
vice (SECAmb)
ighters are assi
e more lives. 

t was the challe
edical emergenc
nable to open the
d to forcibly ente
tionally done this
the equipment a

art of the Emerg
ramme which in

er together, it wa
cue Service (SFR
ond to these cal

t did you and S
worked closely w
ground relatively
 ability to force a
ed in gaining acc
rgency and carri
o.   

ighters also carr
anced first aid tra
ns that in some 
help patients eve
e, further improv

t have the bene
e have been ma

 Ambulance c
to patients du

mbulance
nerable re
ured left), Head
h East Coast A
) explains how 
isting their clini

enge?  
cies when patien
eir doors to our 
r properties. Sur
s for us – as our
and expertise to 

gency Services C
nvolves blue ligh
as identified that
RS) may be bett
ls. 

SFRS do?  
with SFRS to get

swiftly - SFRS a
an entry, staff ar
cess to propertie
ies equipment o

ry defibrillators a
aining from SEC
medical emerge
en before ambu
ving service to th

efits of this join
any benefits:  

crews are receivi
ue to the speed t

e services
esidents
d of Operationa

Ambulance 
Surrey’s 
icians to help 

nts are critically 
clinicians, we 
rrey Police has 
r members of sta
carry out the tas

Collaboration 
t services worki

t Surrey Fire and
ter placed to 

t this initiative of
already had the 
re already well-
es in an 
n its vehicles to 

and have receive
CAmb. This now 
encies, firefighte
lance crews 
he public.  

nt working been

ing quicker acce
that fire service 

res
ca
co
vu
rea
wh

 Th
oth
two
ap

 Fir
eq
les
pro

 In 
req
att
on
tim

 
What did 
By workin
we can ide
 
How can 
Visit http:
 
 

s work tog

al 

ill 

aff 
sk.  

ng 
d 

ff 

ed 

rs 

n?  

ess 

sources arrive a
lls involve life th
uld make a huge
lnerable situatio
assured that the
hilst they are tak
he initiative is allo
her priorities. Th
o vehicles to this

ppropriate equipm
re crews’ experti
uipment they ca

ss damage to pr
operties have al
the first 4 month
quested 210 tim
tended on avera
ly requested the

mes.  

you learn from
g closer with ou
entify new and b

people find out
//www.surreycc

gether in 

t the scene. As 
hreatening incide
e difference to p

ons. The patient 
eir property is be
ken to hospital. 
owing the police

hey may previous
s type of inciden
ment to undertak
ise in gaining en
arry means they 
operty than prev
so had to be boa
hs of this year, S
es (an average 

age in less than 8
e boarding up co

m the experienc
r emergency se

better ways of w

t more? 
c.gov.uk/worki

new ways

many of the 
ents, time saved
patients in very 
is also 

eing looked after 

e to focus on 
sly have sent 
nt with less 
ke the task. 
ntry and the 
often cause 

viously. Fewer 
arded up.  

SFRS was 
of twice a day), 
8 minutes and 
ontractor 14 

e?  
rvices partners, 

working.  

ngtogether 

s 
 

37 

 

r

P
age 59



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

“By en
have a

from
puttin

first, a
minde
can b
ensu

outco
re

Lou
Comm

 
 

nsuring yo
 common 
m the start
ng the vict
nd being o

ed, agreem
be reached
ure the bes
me for Sur

esidents.”

ise Gibbins
munity Safe
Officer 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

u all 
goal 
t, 
tim 
open 

ment 
d to 
st 
rrey 

s, 
ety 

Em
be
Loui
Offic
stren
vuln
 
Wha
The 
intro
tackl
Com
victim
of th
agen
a sol
Com
base
mea
deve
Surre
agen
Coun
multi
 
How
By w
prop
Trigg
for a
prop
of jo
the w
and 
 
How
The 
of an
that w

 

mploying 
ehaviour i

ise Gibbins (pic
cer, describes a
ngthened the s

nerable victims 

at was the chall
Anti Social Beha
duced a whole r
le anti social beh

mmunity Trigger. 
ms and commun
eir anti social be

ncies together to
lution.  The resp

mmunity Trigger l
ed Community S
nt there could p

eloped, leading t
ey residents, an
ncies such as Su
ncil and large so
iple boroughs. 

w did you respo
working with a m
posal for a Surrey
ger, ensuring a c

all Surrey residen
posal was agreed
int training on th
wide range of ag
preventing incid

w will this work 
ASB Crime & Po

ny response to A
when initial asse

different 
n commu
ctured left), Co
a partnership in
support availab
of anti-social b

lenge you faced
aviour Crime & P
range of new too
haviour (ASB), i
 The Communit

nities the right to
ehaviour compla
o take a joined u
ponsibility for imp
lies with the 11 d

Safety Partnersh
otentially be 11 
to an inconsisten

nd confusion amo
urrey Police and
ocial housing pro

ond? 
ulti agency grou
y-wide process 
consistent and e
nts.  After much 
d and followed u

he new ASB tool
gencies involved
dents of ASB acr

help support v
olicing Act puts 

ASB.  In Surrey w
essment of a Co

methods
unities 
ommunity Safet
nitiative that ha

ble to repeat an
behaviour. 

d? 
Policing Act 201
ols and powers t
ncluding the 
ty Trigger gives 
o request a revie
aints and brings 
p approach to fi
plementing the 
district and boro
ip in Surrey, wh
different proces
nt response for 
ongst Surrey wid

d Surrey County 
oviders that cove

up to develop a 
for the Commun

effective respons
negotiation the 

up by a program
s and powers fo

d in responding t
ross Surrey. 

vulnerable peop
victims at the he
we have agreed
ommunity Trigge

 to help t

ty 
as 
nd 

4 
to 

ew 

nd 

ough 
ich 
ses 

de 

er 

nity 
se 

me 
or 
to 

ple? 
eart 

d 
er 

takes pla
consider 
whether 
occasion
defined t
the poten
under the
appropria
vulnerab
offered a
 
What did
Working 
wide rang
practices
however
the start,
and listen
be reach
residents
 
How can
Please c
or visit ou
(http://ne
commun
safety/co

ackle ant

ace, local Comm
the harm that is
they may be vul

ns when a Comm
hreshold, but du
ntial for harm to 
e Community Tr
ate response.  V
le will be allocat

additional suppor

d you learn from
in partnership a
ge of partner ag
s and cultures ca
, by ensuring yo
 putting the victi
ning to and valu
ed to ensure the

s. 

n people find ou
ontact me at: lo
ur webpages on

ew.surreycc.gov.
ity/emergency-p

ommunity-safety

ti-social 

munity Safety Pa
s being caused t
lnerable.  There 
munity Trigger do
ue to the nature 
be caused, dea

rigger process is
Victims that are c
ted a single poin
rt if needed. 

m your experie
and achieving ag
gencies, all with d
an seem like a d
ou all have a com
im first, and bein
ing all opinions, 
e best outcome 

ut more? 
uise.gibbins@s

n tackling anti-s
.uk/people-and-
planning-and-com
y/anti-social-beha

rtnerships will 
to the victim and
could be 

oes not meet the
of the ASB and 
ling with the issu

s still the most 
considered 
nt of contact and

nce? 
greement from a
differing working

daunting task, 
mmon goal from 
ng open minded 
 agreement can
for Surrey 

surreycc.gov.u
social behaviou

mmunity-
aviour).

 

38 

d 

e 

ue 

d 

 
g 

 

uk 
ur 

P
age 60



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

“Perso
did a g

just the
felt the

not

Zoe de 
M

 
 

 
 

onal advis
good job, 

e young pe
e process 
t fit them.”

Haes, Cha
Manager 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Zoe 
shar
supp
 
How
Path
throu
spen
- we 
pathw
Care
 
The 
it’s ju
them
time
did n
apps
 
Wha
expe
First
Surre
testin
chan
work
a new
pathw
form
 
We’r
apps
of th
whic
pathw

Te
ca

ors 
it’s 

eople 
did 

” 

ange 

 

de Haes (pictu
res how the Co
port young peo

w were young pe
hway Planning is
ugh when leavin
nt time with care
interviewed per
way planning m

e Council.  

research we did
ust the young pe

m. Paper forms w
. Personal Advis
not have the righ
s to communicat

at have you don
erience of pathw
ly we tested an 
ey young people
ng and shaping 
nge something, o
king with Sixteen
w part of the ap
way planning. It
, easily updated

re also promotin
s such as ‘Motim
ese provide adv

ch supports youn
way planning go

echnology
re leavers

ured left), Chan
ouncil is using m
ople leaving car

eople previous
s the process a y
g care. Last sum
 leavers and tho

rsonal advisors (
eetings and wor

d (above) showe
eople feel the pro
were hard to nav
sors used paper 
ht tools - mobile 
te with young pe

ne to improve y
way planning? 
app called MOM
e had contribute
this app to prep
or sort a problem
n25 (who develo
p, specially desi
t can be used ins
d, and sent to a p

g websites such
mator’, ‘Stepfinde
vice and help sol
ng people setting
oals. 

y helps Su
s 

nge Manager, 
mobile technol
re 

sly being suppo
young person go
mmer Shift Surre
ose working with
(PA), shadowed
rked closely with

ed PAs do a goo
ocess does not 

vigate and updat
r forms because 
devices, softwa

eople on the go. 

young people’s
 

MO. In April 2013
ed to developing,
pare for a meetin
m. We’ve been 
op MOMO) to de
igned to be used
stead of the pap
personal advisor

h as ‘The Site’, a
er’, and ‘Unstuck
lving problems, 
g and achieving 

urrey staf

logy to 

orted?  
oes 
ey 
h them 
 

h the 

d job 
fit 
te over 
they 
re or 
 

 

3, six 
, 

ng, 

evelop 
d for 
per 
r.  

and 
k’. All 
all of 

ff deliver 

  
Have P
Yes. Al
Plannin
which t
(for exa
show y
person 
themse
face, th
FaceTi
 
In betw
checkin
 
How ca
For mo
even be
websit
app itse

Team o

better ou

Personal Adviso
ll PAs have an i
ng meetings the
the young peop
ample, for unive

young people ap
can then do

elves. When a P
hey have been 
me to video call 

ween meetings, 
ng e-mails and c

an people find 
ore information c
etter, give the ap
e (http://mindo
elf. 

of Personal Advisor

utcomes f

ors now got the
iPad, with mobil
ey have been a
le need and wo

ersity or housing
pps (like those lis
ownload them 
PA cannot mee
able to commu
a young person

PAs can upda
calendar updates

out more?  
contact zoe.deha
pp a go yourself
fmyown.org.uk

rs who will use iPad

for 

e right tools?  
le internet. Durin

able to look up 
ork together on a
g). They have b
sted above), and

on their phon
et a young pers
unicate using so
n.  

ate case notes, 
s on the go.  

aes@surreycc.
f by visiting the M
k/) or trying out t

ds to support care l

 

39 

ng Pathway 
information 

applications 
een able to 
d the young 
ne to use 
son face-to-
oftware like 

as well as 

gov.uk or 
MOMO 
the MOMO 

 

leavers 

P
age 61



 

 

 

 

 

 

“By d
genu

leaders
are try
and su
other 

the
signific

be

Sara
Commu
and Co

 
 

 
 

demonstrat
ine belief a
ship in wha
ying to ach
upporting e
along the w

en there ar
cant benef
e gained.”

ah Goodma
unity Partne
ommittee O

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Sar
Par
inno
dem
 
Wha
To l
imp
stre
wor
 
How
Wok
Cou
dup
spe
on w
The
bud
dec
bus

How
To g
the 
Com
Wok
age
boro
plan
yout
prio
 
 

St
ou

ting 
and 
at we 

hieve 
each 
way, 

re 
fits to 
 

an, 
ership 

Officer 

 

rah Goodman (
rtnership and C
ovative approa
mocracy in Wok

at was the chal
ook at how outc
roved for reside

engthening local 
king.   

w did you respo
king Joint Comm
unty Council and
plication in gover
ed up local deci
which future join
e Joint Committe
gets delegated t
ided upon for th
inesses.  

w will this work
give an example
remit of the Join

mmittee has app
king, which will e

encies that are in
ough can come 
n, commission a
th offer, which w

orities: 

Improving youn
mental health 

rengthen
utcomes f

(pictured left), C
Committee Offic
ach to strengthe
king. 

llenge you face
comes and value
nts and busines
democracy and

ond? 
mittee was estab
d Woking Boroug
rnance arrangem
sion making, an

nt arrangements 
ee has enabled a
to it by both auth
e benefit of Wok

k benefit Wokin
e, one area of wo
nt Committee is y
proved an Integra
ensure that all o
nvolved in youth 
together under a
nd deliver an int

will address the f

ng people’s emo

ing local 
for the are

Community 
cer, explains an
ening local 

ed? 
e for money cou
sses in Woking b
 improving partn

blished by Surrey
gh Council to red
ments, to simplify
nd provide a plat

can be co-ordin
all functions and
horities to be joi
king residents an

g’s residents?
ork which comes
young people.  T
ated Youth Strat

organisations and
activity across t

a holistic umbre
tegrated boroug
following local 

otional wellbeing

democra
ea’s youn

n 

ld be 
by 
nership 

y 
duce 
y and 
tform 
nated.  
d 
ntly 
nd 

s under 
The 
tegy for 
d 
the 
lla to 
h-wide 

 and 

acy in Wo
ng people

 Re
sm
hea

 Me
add
to a

 Imp
tra

 En
and

 
What d
The suc
depend
parties 
shared 
leaders
each ot
benefits

 
How ca
Please 

king to dr
e 
educing risky beh
moking, anti-socia

alth 
eeting the needs
ditional support 
adulthood 
proving young p
nsport system –
suring that facili
d fit for purpose

did you learn fro
ccess of the Inte

dent on the cultu
to truly work tog
outcomes. By d

ship in what we a
ther along the w
s to be gained.

an people find o
email sarah.go

rive bette

haviour – substa
al behaviour and

s of young peopl
in their transition

people’s experien
– cost and safety
ties are accessi

om your experi
egrated Youth S
ural attitude and 
gether on a joint 
demonstrating ge
are trying to ach

way then there ar

out more? 
oodman@surrey

er 

ance misuse, 
d improving sexu

e that require 
n from adolesce

nce of the local 
y 
ble to young peo

ience? 
trategy is 
behaviour of all 
basis to deliver

enuine belief an
hieve and suppo
re significant 

ycc.gov.uk 

 

40 

ual 

ence 

ople 

r 
d 
rting 

P
age 62



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

“
comm
key pa
fundam

em
comm
placed
and m

Eliza
Co

Resil

 
 
 

Viewing 
munities as
artner is al
mental, as

mpowered 
munity is be
d…to plan 
mitigate loc

risk.” 
 

beth Fowle
ommunity 
ience Offic

s a 
lso 
 an 

est 
for 

cal 

er, 

er 

Em
flo
Liz F
Offic
desc
stre
vuln
 
Can
The 
limit 
whe
inter
expr
activ
majo
actio
2015
throu
acro
flood
 
How
We w
prop
and 
exist
agen
mini
inclu
Envi
prov
joint
expe
flood
rece
to de
flood

 

mpowerin
ooding 

Fowler (picture
cer from the Co
cribes a partne
ngthened the s

nerable to flood

 you tell us wh
resilience of ma
by the flooding 
n approximately
rnally together w
ressed a wish to
ve in prevention 
or incident. As a
on groups were 
5. The challenge
ughout Surrey, a

oss all the agenc
ding.  

w did you respo
worked through

posal for a Surre
support of comm
ting good practic
ncies in Surrey w
mise the impact

uded the council
ironment Agency
viders and comm
t approach will e
erience to those 
ding and giving r
eive in the simple
evelop their own
ding or other risk

ng commu

ed left), Commu
ommunity Part
ership initiative 
support availab
ding. 

at you’ve been
any communities
events of winter

y 1,700 propertie
with 379 roads. C
o be better inform

and resilience w
 result nearly 10
identified across
e was to provide
and clear messa
cies to improve r

ond? 
a multi agency 

ey-wide process 
munity groups, t
ce. This brought
working to preve
t where it is unav
, Surrey Fire an
y, all 11 Boroug

munity groups. It 
nable the best p
who are concer

residents a sing
est way. We sup
n local resilience
ks arising in the 

unities to 

unity Resilience
tnerships Team
that has 

ble to communi

 working on? 
s was tested to t
r 2013/14 in Sur
es were flooded 
Communities 
med, and to be m
work following th
00 flood and resi
s the county as o
e consistent supp
aging to resident
resilience agains

group to develo
for the engagem
o build on and s
t together all the
ent flooding and 
voidable. This g
d Rescue Servic
hs and Districts
was agreed tha

possible residen
rned about or su
le point of conta

pported commun
e plans against 
community, and

increase

e 
m 

ities 

the 
rrey, 

more 
his 
ilience 
of April 
port 
ts 
st 

p a 
ment 
share 
e main 

to 
roup 
ce, the 
, utility 

at a 
t 

uffer 
act to 
nities 

d to 

share inf
planning
 
How wil
flooding
Those in
most in a
home. B
supporte
support n
such as 
with insta
wishes s
uncertain
maintain
support a
in many 
groups in
sharing.
 
What did
Partners
avoiding
commun
empowe
use its o
efficiently
support a
resource
stages o
 
How can
Please c

 their res

formation to brin
g and mitigation o

l this help com
g? 
n the community 
any incident whi
y working with c

ed locally by, for 
networks around
from flood alerts
alling flood defe

such help to be g
nty for the vulne

n independence 
and links. This a
communities. Th
n other areas by

d you learn from
ship working acro
 duplication and

nities as a key pa
ered community 
wn resources to
y, as well as pro
agency respons

e through the pre
of any incident. 

n people find o
contact me at: el

ilience ag

ng local knowled
of risk. 

mmunities becom

who are most v
ch might affect t

communities, tho
example, devel

d warning and in
s, and provision 
nces and sand b
given. This can m

erable in the com
as well as devel

approach has alr
heir experiences
y offering peer su

m your experie
oss agencies is 

d best use of res
artner is also fun
is best placed a

o plan for and mi
oviding vital infor
ses, allowing bes
eparation, respo

ut more? 
lizabeth.fowler@

gainst 

dge into continge

me more resilie

vulnerable also s
their local area a
ose most at risk 
oping local volu

nforming of know
of services such

bags where the 
minimise disrupt

mmunity, and hel
loping wider com
ready proved su
s can help deve
upport and best 

ence? 
key to deliver th
ource. Viewing 

ndamental, as a
nd able to ident
itigate local risk 
rmation to aid an
st, most efficient
onse and recove

@surreycc.gov

 

41 

ency 

ent to 

suffer 
and 
can be 
nteer 

wn risk 
h as help 
resident 
tion and 
lp 
mmunity 
uccessful 
lop 
practice 

his work, 

n 
ify and 

nd 
t use of 
ry 

v.uk 

P
age 63



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

“O
prop

flood
£27 mi

dam
c

Doug 
Netwo

M

 
 
 

Over 1,700 
perties wer
ded and ov
illion worth
mage was 

caused.” 
 

Hill, Strate
ork Resilien
Manager 

 

Wo
flo

Dou
the f
 
Wha
In th
Appr
force
there
 
How
Mem
Distr
 
Wha
So fa
will b
othe
unde
flood
 
Wha
That
resid
 
How
Plea
 

re 
ver 
h of 

gic 
nce 

 

orking wi
ooding 

ug Hill (pictured
flooding in the 

at was the chall
e winter of 2013
roximately 1,700
ed out of their ho
e is still a lot to d

w have you acte
mbers and officer
ricts and local bu

at has the impa
ar a total fund of
be delivered by w
rs. The River Th

er construction a
ding.  

at have you lear
t working in partn
dents possible. 

w can people fin
ase contact me a

th partne

d left), Strategic
winter of 2013/

lenge? 
3/14, Surrey was
0 properties were
omes and busine
do in order to be

ed to improve fl
rs have been wo
usinesses that w

ct of this work 
f £18.6million ha
working in partn
hames Scheme 
and when the six

rnt from this? 
nership and liste

nd out more?  
at doug.hill@su

ers to deli

c Network Resi
/14 and the wo

s hit by the most
e flooded, and o
esses forced to 

etter protect Surr

lood protection
orking hard to lo
will directly benef

been?  
as been secured
ership with the E
will also benefit 
x year programm

ening to the feed

urreycc.gov.uk

ver schem

ilience Manage
ork being done 

t severe flooding
over £27million w
close. Although 
rey’s infrastructu

ns? 
obby and secure 
fit Surrey reside

d for the develop
Environment Ag
many residents

me is completed,

dback from othe

 

mes to m

er, shares how 
to protect Surr

g it had experien
worth of damage
much of the rec

ure from flooding

funding from ce
ents in the form o

pment of flood al
ency and Distric
 in the county. A
, up to 10,500 ho

rs opens up opp

itigate fut

the Council ha
rey residents in

nced for a numbe
e was caused. R
covery work has
g in the future. 

entral governme
of Flood Alleviat

leviation schem
ct & Borough Co
A number of sche
omes could be b

portunities that c

ture 

as responded t
n future. 

er of years. 
Residents were 

 been completed

nt, Boroughs an
ion Schemes.  

es in Surrey. Th
ouncils, amongst
emes are curren
better protected 

can benefit as m

 

42 

to 

d, 

nd 

hese 
t 
ntly 
from 

any 

P
age 64



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

“By pla
adv
con

widely
ch

obsta
ov

Bava S
and W

M

 
 
 

anning we
vance and 
nsulting as
y as possib
hallenging 
acles can b
vercome”

 
Sathan, Flo

Water Servic
Manager 

 

ll in 

s 
ble, 

be 

ood 
ces 

Bav
prep
 
Wha
As o
deve
(SuD
had 
 
How
Cou
esta
prop
 
Wha
By e
need
fulfil
 
Wha
Tha
 
How
Plea
 

Pr
dr

 

va Sathan (pict
pare for the Co

at was the issu
of 15 April 2015,
elopments. Spec
DS). The new re
to find a way to

w have we been
unty officers met 
ablish a process 
posals.   

at happened as
engaging proact
ds of all parties 
l its new respons

at did you learn
t by planning we

w can people fin
ase contact Bava

reparing f
rainage sy

tured left), Floo
ouncil’s new res

e that needed r
, the council bec
cifically, this incl

esponsibility brou
o manage this. 

n able to manag
with Surrey’s B
for managing th

s a result of this
ively with those 
– County, Distri
sibility of being a

n from the expe
ell in advance an

nd out more? 
a Sathan, Flood

for new re
ystems 

od and Water S
sponsibility as 

resolving? 
came a statutory
ludes advising d
ught with it a nu

ge this new res
oroughs and Dis

he new responsi

s?  
affected by the 
cts and Borough
a statutory cons

erience?  
nd consulting as

d and Water Serv

esponsibi

Services Manag
statutory cons

y consultee for s
developers on th
mber of financia

sponsibility? 
stricts, held work
bility. Officers a

changes, officer
hs, residents and
ultee on SuDS e

s widely as poss

vices Manager a

ilities to b

ger, tells us how
ultee for surfac

urface water ma
he implementatio
al and resource b

kshops and gav
lso sought forma

rs were able to e
d developers. As
effectively from d

ible, challenging

at bava.sathan@

better ma

w he worked w
ce water manag

anagement issue
on of Sustainable
burdens on the c

e presentations 
al Member appr

establish a proce
s a result, the co
day one.   

g obstacles can 

@surreycc.gov

nage Sur

with partners to 
gement. 

es on all new ma
e Drainage Syst
council, and offi

to share ideas a
oval for their 

ess that met the
ouncil was able 

be overcome. 

v.uk  

rrey’s 

 

43 

ajor 
tems 
cers 

and 

e 
to 

P
age 65



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

“The
h

emerge
is we

was o
facto

well th
and t

Tru
togeth

so m

Eddie
and R

e benefits o
having an 
ency plan 
ell rehearse
one of the k
ors as to ho
he fire serv
the Nation

ust worked
her to retrie

many items

 Roberts, F
escue Serv

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Ho

of 

that 
ed 
key 
ow 
vice 
nal 
d 
eve 

s.” 

Fire 
vice 

Are
and
Su
Na
par
in A
 
Can
Cla
We
Nat
bui
 
At 1
Res
Par
in ju
con
bui
nat
mo
rap
tac
 
Wh
At t
Wa
Pum
the
 
Fro
item
em
volu
alo
out
wer

ow partne

ea Commande
d Rescue Serv
rrey Fire and R

ational Trust an
rtners, dealt wi
April 2015.  

n you tell us wh
andon Park is an
est Clandon, just
tional Trust prop
lding.  

16:08hrs on We
scue Service wa
rk. Our first fire e
ust over 8 minut
nfronted by a fire
lding and had al
ture of the buildi
difications over 

pidly through hidd
kling the fire ver

ho was involved
the height of the

ater Carriers, two
mping Equipmen
 Police helicopte

om the start the N
ms which had al
ergency plannin
unteers and the 
ngside fire crew
t of the house, a
re happening. 

ers respon

r Eddie Robert
vice (pictured le
Rescue Service
nd other emerge
ith a significant

hat happened a
n 18th-century Pa
t outside of Guild
perty since 1956

dnesday 29 Apr
as called to a ba
engine from Gui
tes from being a
e that was sprea
lready reached t
ngs’ constructio
the centuries of
den voids and g
ry difficult. 

d?  
e fire, we had 16
o Aerial Ladder 
nt, and a Unimo
er to obtain aeria

National Trust s
ready been iden

ng. This involved
Royal Palaces w

ws to carry histor
ll the time that fi

nded to th

ts from Surrey 
eft) explains ho
e working with 
ency services 
t fire at Clandon

at Clandon Park
alladian mansion
dford. It has bee

6 and is a Grade

ril 2015, Surrey F
asement fire at C
ldford arrived on

alerted and crew
ading through the
the first floor. Th
n and subseque
ften allows fire to
gaps which made

 fire engines, fo
Platforms, High 

og. We also calle
al footage too. 

et about salvagi
ntified through th
d calling in their 
who then worke
ically important 
irefighting opera

he Clando

Fire 
ow 
the 

n Park 

k?  
n in 
en a 
 I listed 

Fire and 
Clandon 
n scene 

ws were 
e 
he 
ent 
o spread 
e 

ur 
Volume 

ed on 

ing 
heir 

ed 
items 

ations 

Given
asked
Hamp
firefig
 
What
We w
long e
painti
house
Wing 
 
Whils
dama
colou
collap
 
What
The b
rehea
fire se
retriev
been 
other 
Police
Police
Coun
joint e
incide
by all
team
 
How 
Pleas
07968
visit h
 

on Park fi

n that it was suc
d also for specia
pshire and Lond
ghting operations

t was the impac
were able to slow
enough to salva
ings and historic
e. This included 
ground and firs

st the majority of
aged, firefighters
ur flags of histori
psed.  

t did you learn 
benefits of havin
arsed was one o
ervice and the N
ve so many item
greater. The Se
fire and rescue 

e, South East Co
e Air Service, Th

nty Council and G
efforts and profe
ent was dealt wit
 working togethe
.  

can people find
se contact Area 
8834490 or edd
http://www.natio

ire 

ch a significant in
alist assistance f
on Fire Services
s. 

ct?  
w the rate at whic
ge a significant 

cally important p
almost all of the
t floor.  

f the Queens Re
s were able to sa
cal importance j

from the exper
ng an emergency
of the key factors
National Trust wo
ms. Without that 
ervice is also gra

services, the Na
oast Ambulance
he Plymouth Bre
Guildford Boroug
essionalism ensu
th efficiently, eff
er as one dedica

d out more? 
Commander Ed

die.roberts@sur
onaltrust.org.u

ncident for Surre
from West Susse
s to support our 

ch the fire sprea
amount of furnit

pieces from the 
e items from the

egiment Museum
ave four regimen
ust before the fl

rience?  
y plan that is we
s as to how well 
orked together to
the loss would h

ateful to its staff,
ational Trust, Su

e Service, Nation
ethren, Surrey 
gh Council, who
ured this signific
fectively and saf
ated and motiva

ddie Roberts Mo
rreycc’gov.uk o

uk/clandon-park

 

44 

ey we 
ex, 

ad 
ture, 

 Left 

m was 
ntal 
oor 

ell 
the 

o 
have 
 

urrey 
nal 

ose 
cant 
fely 
ted 

bile 
or 
k/ 

P
age 66



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

“My 
pulled

resolve
the
in

Trac
Regist

whole team
d together 
e this crisis
e couples 

nvolved.” 

cey Fottrell
tration Serv

 

Ho
Cl

 
 

Trac
refle
help
pref
2015
 
Wha
We h
after
had 
week
wedd
appl
redu
work
 
How
Regi
King
be m
Satu
proc
waiv
at an
Surr
the t
the c
next 
book
and 
 
Wer
pref
The 
and 
venu
All th
foun

m 
to 

s for 

, 
vice 

 

ow the Re
andon Pa
cey Fottrell (pic
ects on the wor
p couples go ah
ferred date follo
5 

at was the chall
heard that Cland
rnoon of Wednes
couples that we
kend. The minim
ding ceremony a
ication can be m

uced in exception
k quickly if these

w did you help t
istration staff, w

gston and Wands
married at Cland
urday by 8am on
cess to give fresh
ver of the notice 
n alternative ven
rey who didn’t ha
team, and they w
couples. The sta
few days to sup

ked ceremonies 
who now neede

re the couples a
ferred date?  
waivers were gr
the weddings w

ues on the days 
he other couples
d alternative ven

egistration
ark fire 
ctured left), Reg
rk the Registrat
head with their 
owing the Clan

lenge you were
don Park House
sday 29 April, a

e were due to ma
mum notice perio
at any given ven

made for the noti
nal circumstance

e weddings were

these couples?
orking with regis
sworth, contacte
on Park House o

n the Thursday m
h notices of mar
period, enabling

nue on the same
ave weddings th
were able to pas
aff continued to w
pport 25 other co
at the fire-ravag

ed to make altern

able to get mar

ranted by the Ge
went ahead that w

the couples had
s due to be marr
nues. The Regis

n Service

gistration Servi
tion Service did

r weddings on t
don Park fire in

e trying to resol
e was on fire late
nd we knew that
arry there that 
od required for a
nue is 28 days b
ice period to be 
es.  We needed 

e going to go ahe

?  
stration colleagu
ed the couples d
on Friday and 

morning to expla
rriage and apply 
g them to get ma
e date. Venues in
at weekend con

ss on those deta
work tirelessly o
ouples who had 
ged mansion in 2
native arrangem

ried on their 

eneral Register 
weekend in alter
d originally inten
ried in 2015 hav
stration team we

e helped r

vice, 
d to 
their 
n April 

lve? 
e in the 
t we 

a 
ut an 

to 
ead. 

ues in 
due to 

ain the 
for a 

arried 
n 

ntacted 
ails to 
ver the 
also 

2015, 
ments. 

Office 
rnative 
ded.  
e now 

ere 

 

gratefu
and w
thanki
to be m
venue
all you
for the
 
What 
My wh
the co
folder 
had be
by one
possib
 
How c
Each y
registe
takes 
cerem
certific
cerem
 
Conta
tracey
websi
comm
Surrey
service
 

residents 

ully thanked by m
ere even mentio
ng everyone wh
married on the d

es also contacted
u have done beh
ese couples.” 

did you learn f
hole team pulled
ouples involved. 

listing all the co
een taken to sup
e named person
ble customer ser

can people find
year, the Regist
ers approximate
9,000 notices of

monies, not to me
cates and condu

monies.  

ct Tracey Fottre
y.fottrell @surrey
ite (http://new.s

munity/) if you w
y or would like fu
es we offer. 

following

many of the indi
oned in one wed
ho had made it p
day of their choic
d the team to sa
hind the scenes 

from the experie
d together to reso
 We quickly pull

ouples and the co
pport them which
n so that we coul
rvice to the distre

d out more?  
ration and Natio
ly 20,000 births,
f marriage and c
ention producing
ucting 2,100 Briti

ell on 01737 224
ycc.gov.uk or ple
surreycc.gov.uk

would like to book
urther informatio

g the 

ividuals involved
dding speech 
possible for them
ce.  One of the 

ay “Thank you fo
to make it happe

ence?  
olve this crisis fo
ed together a 
ontact/action tha
h was coordinat
ld offer the best 
essed couples. 

onality Service 
, 11,500 deaths,
conducts 3,750 
g over 120,000 
ish citizenship 

008, email on 
ease visit our 
k/people-and-
k a ceremony in 

on about the 

 

45 

d 

m 

or 
en 

or 

at 
ed 

, 

P
age 67



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

“The
Fund m
people

of th
supp

Jean
Directo
and S
Adul

e Better Ca
means put
e at the cen
he care an
port system

 Boddy, Are
or for Farnh
Surrey Hea
t Social Ca

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

De

Jean
desc
Surr
Cou
and 
 
Wha
The 
heal
the c
loca
aims
from
and 
 
Wha
Surr
syste
Clini
and 
popu
incre
dem
hosp
  
How
The 
Soci
CCG
Part
of th
Heat
supp
adm
integ
men
in G
work

are 
tting 
ntre 
d 

m” 

ea 
ham 
ath, 
are 

 

eveloping

n Boddy (pictur
cribes how, wit
rey’s Better Ca

uncil aims to he
maintain their 

at is the Better 
Better Care Fun
th and social ca
centre of the car
l community-bas
s to enable peop

m hospital sooner
wellbeing throug

at is the challen
rey is one of the 
ems in the coun
cal Commission
district councils

ulation of frail eld
easing number o
entia and an inc

pital as a result o

w is this being r
Surrey Heath lo
al Care service 

G, Virgin Healthc
nership NHS Fo
eir plan under th
th the initial focu
porting people ov
ission, their care

grated care team
tal health profes
P practices span
king together to 

g a health 

red left), Adult 
th our partners 
are Fund is one
elp more people

independence

Care Fund?  
nd is a national a
re services. It m

re and support s
sed services sev
ple to stay at hom
r by maximising 
gh a preventativ

nge to putting t
most complex h
try with one cou

ning Groups (CC
. Added to this t
derly residents a
of people being d
crease in over 65
of falls. 

resolved? 
ocality team in th
is working with t

care and Surrey 
oundation Trust i
he Better Care F
us of the BCF pr
ver 65 who are a
ers and families

ms made up of h
ssionals have be
nning Surrey He
respond to peop

and care

Social Care 
in health servi

e way in which 
e stay and hom

e. 

approach to join
means putting pe
system with acce
ven days a week
me and/or return
their independe

ve approach. 

his in place?  
health and socia
unty council, six 
CGs) and 11 bor
here is a growin
across Surrey w
diagnosed with 
5s being admitte

he council’s Adu
the Surrey Heat
and Borders 
in the implemen
Fund (BCF).  In S
rogramme is 
at risk of hospita
. Consequently t
ealth, social car

een established,
eath. The teams 
ple’s needs in a

e system d

ices, 
the 

me 

ing up 
eople at 
ess to 
k. It 
n home 
ence 

l care 

ough 
ng 
ith an 

ed to 

lt 
th 

tation 
Surrey 

al 
three 
re and 
, based 
are 
holistic 

way to
to hos
be a S
repres
sector
to ens
suppo
 
What 
The lo
since A
Howev
integra
people
old lad
year o
illness
in four
accep
suppo
and th
Matro
the Co
discus
to hos
daugh
of care
involve
has pu
hospit
in her 
centre

How c

Conta
Heath
jean.b
http://

designed

o plan their care
spital. Supporting
Single Point of A
sentatives from h
r. The SPA will r
sure that there w
orting people. 

will the impact
ocal health integ
April 2015 and t
ver there are alr
ated care teams
e in Surrey Heat
dy with dementia
old daughter who
s. The lady had b
r months, howev

pt home based s
orted by the Com
he mum was bei
n. Following a d
ommunity Psych
ss options for the
spital and to redu
hter. Following th
e and ongoing s
ed. Since then, t
ut on weight and
tal. The daughte
mental health a

e and has acces

can people find

act Jean Boddy, 
, Adult Social C

boddy@surreyc
/www.healthysu

 around p

and prevent un
g this model of i

Access (SPA) sta
health, social ca
receive, prioritise
will be a co-ordin

t be? 
rated teams hav
the SPA is due t
ready some exa
s are delivering o
th. One such exa
a who is being lo
o has an endurin
been admitted to
ver, the family ha
upport. The dau

mmunity Mental H
ng supported by
iscussion the Co

hiatric Nurse pla
e family to preve
uce the level of p
his visit the fami
support from the
the mum has no

d has had no fur
er also reported h
and now attends 
s to carers’ supp

d out more?  

Area Director fo
are, Surrey Cou
cc.gov.uk. You 
urrey.org.uk/ 

people 

necessary admi
ntegrated workin
affed by 
are and the volun
e and allocate re
ated approach t

ve been operatio
to go live in June
mples of how th
outcomes for loc
ample is an 87 y
ooked after by h
ng mental health
o hospital three 
ad been reluctan

ughter was being
Health Team (C
y the Community
ommunity Matro
nned a joint visit
ent further admis
pressure on the 
ly accepted a pa
professionals 

ot had any more 
rther admissions
having improvem
the local wellbe

port.  

or Farnham & Su
unty Council at 
can also visit: 

 

46 

issions 
ng will 

ntary 
eferrals 
to 

onal 
e 2015. 
e 

cal 
year 
er 66 

h 
times 
nt to 
g 
MHT) 
y 
on and 
t to 
ssions 

ackage 

falls, 
s to 
ments 
eing 

urrey 

P
age 68



 

47 
 

Awards & Recognition 

 
 
 

 The council was named an ‘Open Data Champion’ by Cabinet Office Minister Francis Maude in March for its digital approach. He named Surrey as one of 16 
champions nationally at an event looking at the role of the ‘local authority of the future’. Openly published data can be used to create applications that 
provide better public services, boost the economy and help people with day to day tasks. Millions of facts and figures are published on the Surrey-i website 
developed by the county council on behalf of a range of county public services. 
 

 An employee of the Youth Support Service has been awarded an MBE to honour her for giving young offenders a second chance. Ellie Paterson, who has 
been working in the service for nearly 30 years, was recognised for helping young offenders make amends for their crimes by taking part in community 
projects or making peace with their victim. 
 

 The Travel SMART team won the Highly Commended award in the category of Sustainable Travel and Transport at Monday's Sustainable Cities awards at 
London's Mansion House. The award was specifically won for the Travel SMART community funding scheme, which provided funding to non-commercial 
organisations for projects which either promote sustainable transport or help people into jobs in some of Surrey's most deprived wards. 
 

 Customer Services has recently attained the ‘Customer Service Excellence’ award. The assessor noted that the contact centre ensures a good customer 
experience by listening to customers and understanding their needs, and that the culture within the centre fully supports getting service right for customers. 
 

 The Finance Service also attained the ‘Customer Service Excellence’ award – the first Finance department in the country to do so.  
 

 The council’s Customer Services Training Team won an award at the UK Employee Experience Awards for Learning & Development. The award was for our 
new customer service training programme which has been designed to help staff see things from the customer's perspective.  The training provides practical 
skills and techniques, based upon an understanding of emotional intelligence, which can be used to build relationships and increase customer confidence. 
This training has been delivered by the Customer Services Training Team to around 500 staff across the council and beyond.  
 

 The Business Operations team (formerly known as Shared Services) has been selected as a finalist at the Municipal Journal Awards 2015 for demonstrating 
excellence in community engagement. Amongst other things, the award recognises improved customer service and close partnership working with 
stakeholders. 

 

P
age 69



48 
 

 

 

   

Part 3

Leadership Networks 

Page 70



49 
 

 

 

Yvonne Rees, Chair of the Continual Improvement and Productivity Network, 
talks about the network and its plans.  

Can you explain what the network is for? 
The Continuous Improvement and Productivity Network is responsible for ensuring 
that the Council delivers to the highest standard for our residents. It does this by 
identifying areas for improvement, developing and refining current policy and practice 
to bring about greater productivity within the day-to-day running of the organisation.  
 
Who sits on the network? Can anyone join? 
The network is made up of key staff from across the Council’s different services - but is open to all.  
Working together, we share knowledge, experience and learning to solve problems and enable one 
another to deliver improvements.  Many of the issues we tackle build on the great work already 
being undertaken by you in your teams, which we can then apply more widely.  We always welcome 
input from anyone who has an idea or something they want to share – so give me a call. 

How can I feed into what the network is doing? 
You can contact either myself or Andrew Spragg (andrew.spragg@surreycc.gov.uk), who supports 
the network. 
   
What have you achieved since you were set up? 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

What do you plan to achieve by the end of 2015/16? 
We have recently reorganised the network into three sub-groups in order to ensure the right people 
have the right conversations. These are: customer/resident experience, people and skills, and 
‘what’s going on?’ (performance monitoring). The network also feeds into the Medium Term 
Financial Plan Strategic Planning Group, to help link our continuous improvement activity to 
financial planning for the future. 
 
The network’s objectives for 2015/16 are: 

 To understand our progress towards the goals in the Corporate Strategy 2015-20; 
 To commission work and projects to improve performance and productivity; and 
 To increase the Council’s overall capacity to improve and be more productive. 

 
 
 

Making improvements day-to-day 

We guided development of 
the new corporate strategy 

 

We’ve made it easier for 
residents to see how we’re 

performing 

The network has implemented 
a new performance monitoring 
tool. This will demonstrate how 

the Council is performing 
alongside its corporate 

strategy, and improve public 
accountability.  

We are strengthening 
customer service across the 

Council 

The network launched the new 
Customer Promise. This has 

given services a framework for 
their customer service 

standards, bringing 
improvements to the resident 

experience. 

Page 71



50 
 

 

 

Julie Fisher, Chair of the New Models of Delivery Network, talks about the 
network and its plans.  

Can you explain what the network is for? 

The New Models of Delivery Network is about making sure we are developing 
tomorrow’s council to perform to the highest standards for Surrey’s residents.   It 
provides a forum where issues that cut across services can be discussed and 
challenged so we are able to identify and implement the more significant 
transformative changes needed. 

Who sits on the network? Can anyone join? 

The network is made up of a core number of senior officers who represent the range of services the 
Council provides as well as a range of different skills and perspectives. Depending on the topic, 
other officers are invited to join who may have particular knowledge or expertise that will help the 
network.  If you are interested in being involved in the network, then please get in touch via the 
NMOD Network email address (nmodnetwork@surreycc.gov.uk).   

How can I feed into what the network is doing? 

The easiest way to feed into the network is via the NMOD Network email address or by commenting 
on the NMOD Blog (via chatzone).   After every network session, we post an update and/ or video 
onto the blog to keep you informed and would welcome your thoughts so please get involved!  

What have you achieved since you were set up? 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
What do you plan to achieve by the end of 2015/16? 

1. Drive forward our person-centred planning approach for 0-25 year olds 

2. Lead on developing and implementing the Council’s accommodation with care and support 
strategy, helping residents to live independently.   

3. Continue to work with services to maximise digital opportunities and drive the transformation 
needed to manage demand, respond to changing expectations, and support better experiences 
and outcomes for residents. 

Developing tomorrow’s council 

We have worked with the 
Cabinet to develop 

Design Principles for any 
new model 

 

We have joined forces on 
council-wide initiatives 

The network supported colleagues 
to develop a sustainable model for 

family support.  It has also 
focussed on Family, Friends & 

Community Support; Passenger 
Transport; Disabilities and 

Libraries, identifying ways in which 
cross-service teams can work 
together for better outcomes. 

We have shared new approaches 
The network has looked at how we 

can challenge our thinking and 
recognise the opportunities digital 
provides.  Surrey Choices ran a 
session outlining their customer-

focussed approach, whilst Surrey’s 
Fostering Service shared how they 
have transformed the experience of 
foster carers and helped to manage 

demand.   

Page 72



51 
 

 

 

Trevor Pugh, Chair of the Prosperous Places Network, talks about the network 
and its plans.  

Can you explain what the network is for? 

To give focus to our collective efforts to promote sustainable growth across Surrey 
through places that function well and as a result support the well being of residents. 

Who sits on the network? Can anyone join? 

We have involved a wide cross section of people from across the county council 
including environment and infrastructure, economic growth, social care, health, community and 
cultural services, regulatory services and property. Yvonne Rees is also involved wearing her Mole 
Valley hat as well as her SCC one. I expect that we will be looking at membership again later in the 
year but I’m happy to hear from anyone who would like to be involved. 

What have you achieved since you were set up? 

Our initial focus has been on understanding how well we work with each of our districts and 
boroughs and their priorities, primarily for physical change in their areas. So we have been running 
a series of stock take sessions with their senior teams. We are intending to take the results to 
Surrey Chief Executives collectively to agree some principles which we can follow up with practical 
measures in each area. 

We are just about to start some broader discussions with groups of boroughs and districts on their 
aspirations for change in their areas that will promote better functioning of places across Surrey. 

We have also started to look in detail at the variety of interventions that we can bring to bear in 
specific places, starting with Leatherhead and Dorking, to help improve community wellbeing. I see 
this as being particularly important for all of the networks and I expect that we will be working 
increasingly closely on it with both the New Models of Delivery and Improvement networks. 

What do you plan to achieve by the end of 2015/16? 

 We will have established enhanced working relationships with each of the boroughs and 
districts which may involve joint teams and enhanced governance arrangements 

 We will have developed a much better view of the priority interventions that are needed 
across Surrey over the next 5 years and have made the case for investment in them to the 
Local Enterprise Partnerships and others bodies 

 We will have a much better articulated and understood view about the relationship between 
place and wider well being outcomes for residents so that we are thinking in a more 
coherent way about commissioning for relevant services; better designed public spaces and 
buildings, enhanced capacity within communities and different use of buildings 

 We will have a better developed approach towards how we make best use of our property 
holdings for promoting economic growth, better services and a commercial return. 

 

Securing a more prosperous Surrey 

Page 73



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 of 1 
 

 

 
 

Council Overview Board 
1 July 2015 

 
BUDGET MONITORING REPORT  

 

 

Introduction: 

 
1. The Cabinet considered the Budget Monitoring papers for May 2015 were 

published as part of the 23 June 2015 Cabinet agenda.  These papers are 

available here: 

http://mycouncil.surreycc.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=120&MId=3695&
Ver=4 (paper copies are available on request). 

 

Recommendations  

 

The Board is asked to consider whether it wishes to make any 
recommendations regarding the Finance and Budget Monitoring Report for 
May 2015. 

 

Report contact: Helen Rankin, Scrutiny Manager 
 
Contact details:  

Helen.rankin@surreycc.gov.uk 
020 85419 126 
 

Page 75

Item 8

http://mycouncil.surreycc.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=120&MId=3695&Ver=4
http://mycouncil.surreycc.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=120&MId=3695&Ver=4
mailto:Helen.rankin@surreycc.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 of 10 
 

 

S 
 

 

Overview & Scrutiny Board 
 

1 July 2015 

Budget Monitoring 
Business Services, Chief Executive’s Office, 

Central Income & Expenditure 

 
 

Purpose of the report:  

 
This report provides supplementary detailed budget monitoring information for 

Business Services, Chief Executive’s Office and Central Income and 
Expenditure. 
 

The report provides information based upon 2014/15 period 2 reporting and 
provides background to the monthly budget monitoring report provided to 
Cabinet. 

 

 
 

 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

Report contact:  Susan Smyth, Strategic Finance Manager  
 Kevin Kilburn, Deputy Head of Finance 
 

 
 

Page 77



Page 2 of 10 
 

 

Business Services  
 
1. The Business Services revenue budget is £79.1m, this includes efficiency savings of 

£5.6m and carry forwards of £1.9m.  The capital budget is £106.9m which includes 

£57.8m for the schools basic need programme..  

Revenue Summary 

2. Services successfully reviewed staffing structures and processes in 2014/15 and 

achieved £2.6m of 2015/16 savings last year. The services expects these savings to 

continue and will also constantly challenge its service delivery to achieve further 

demanding efficiency savings targets.  

 

3. The year to date variance is a -£0.6m underspend and the full year forecast is an 

underspend of -£0.1m.  

 

4. The HR & OD service budget includes the council’s training budgets, these are on track 

to deliver however the profile of spend is not even which accounts for the majority of the 

year to date variance, -£0.3m. The other year to date variance is again timing of spend 

relating to property maintenance, -£0.2m. 

 

5. The council’s 2015/16 audit fee is likely to reduce by more than anticipated leading to a 

forecast underspend of -£0.1m. The Finance Service will include any ongoing savings in 

the Medium Term Financial Plan. 

Table 1: 2015/16 Revenue position 

 

Subjective Analysis
YTD 

Budget
YTD Actual

YTD 

Variance

Full Year 

Budget

Full Year 

Forecast

Full Year 

Variance

£000s £000s £000s

Income (excl grant) -2,647 -2,855 -208 -17,178 -17,178 0

Grant 0 -99 -99 0 0 0

Total Income -2,647 -2,954 -307 -17,178 -17,178 0

Staffing 6,960 7,077 118 41,732 41,732 0

Non-staffing 8,533 8,093 -440 54,524 54,424 -100

Total Expenditure 15,493 15,170 -322 96,255 96,155 -100

Total Business Services Net Expenditure 12,845 12,216 -629 79,077 78,977 -100

Year to Date Full Year

Page 78



Page 3 of 10 
 

 

 

  

Policy Budget Budget Actual Variance Budget Forecast Variance

£000s £000s £000s £000s £000s £000s

Property

Building Running Costs 3,300 3,073 -226 20,198 20,198 0

Property Projects 310 423 113 1,521 1,521 0

Support & Management 1,140 1,082 -58 7,043 7,043 0

Total Property 4,749 4,578 -171 28,761 28,761 0

Information Management & Technology

Support & Delivery 1,362 1,293 -70 8,174 8,174 0

Network Contracts 649 854 205 3,894 3,894 0

Design & Build 1,210 1,200 -11 7,263 7,263 0

Project Office 505 491 -14 5,265 5,265 0

Management & Business Change 138 19 -119 838 838 0

Total IMT 3,865 3,856 -9 25,434 25,434 0

Human Resources and Organisational Development

HR & OD Staffing 739 700 -40 4,451 4,451 0

HR & OD Delivery 804 462 -342 4,647 4,647 0

Total HR & OD 1,544 1,162 -382 9,098 9,098 0

Finance

Finance 869 847 -22 5,214 5,114 -100

Insurance 524 498 -26 3,144 3,144 0

Total Finance 1,393 1,345 -48 8,358 8,258 -100

Shared Services

Income Management 112 101 -12 675 675 0

Procure to Pay 153 149 -4 916 916 0

HR and Payroll 206 252 46 895 895 0

Customer and Improvement 280 265 -16 1,682 1,682 0

Total Shared Services 752 766 14 4,168 4,168 0

Procurement & Commissioning 543 510 -33 3,258 3,258 0

Total Business Services Net Expenditure 12,845 12,216 -629 79,077 78,977 -100

Year to Date Full Year

Page 79



Page 4 of 10 
 

 

Efficiencies 

6. The budget for the directorate includes challenging efficiency savings and increased 

income targets of £5.6m. The Directorate is on target to achieve £5.2m of these savings. 

The Managed Print Service efficiency (£0.4m) is being closely monitored to determine 

whether printing activity levels are as anticipated. 

Table 2: 2015/16 Progress on Efficiencies £000s 

 

Capital 

7. The capital budget this year is £106.9m which includes £1.3m carried forward from 

2014/15. The budgets have been reviewed and £22.3m has been re-profiled to future 

years. The Service’s capital budget includes the Schools Basic Need (SBN) programme 

of £57.8m. The year to date spend is ahead of target. This is mainly SBN and the 

recurring property schemes where previous year schemes are being completed. 

Property Service is forecasting a £0.3m scheme overspend on the Guildford Fire Station 

which is as reported in 2014/15. 

  

MTFP Description

MTFP 

2015/16

MTFP 

RAG

Latest 

2015/16

Latest 

RAG

£000 £000

Organisational Review -1,158 G -1,158 G

Utilities -800 A -800 A

One-off Property -620 G -620 G

Office Rationalisation - ongoing savings -609 G -609 G

Insurance Self Fund -500 G -500 G

Property Maintenance -480 G -480 G

Increased income -435 A -435 A

Organisational Review -425 A -425 A

Managed Print Service -420 R -420 R

Unicorn Network -200 G -200 G

-5,647 -5,647

Page 80



Page 5 of 10 
 

 

Table 3: 2015/16 Capital position 

Budget Actual Var Budget Forecast Var

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Property

Schools Basic Need 10,950 13,392 2,442 57,800 57,800 0

Schools DDA 9 9 0 466 466 0

Schools Capital Maintenance 1,232 1,232 0 12,685 12,685 0

Recurring Prog - Schools 1,241 1,241 0 13,151 13,151 0

Fire Risk / minor works / DDA 10 -5 -15 636 636 0

Carbon Reduction 179 179 0 1,585 1,585 0

Capital Maintenance 130 1,302 1,172 6,310 6,310 0

Recurring Prog - Non-Schools 319 1,476 1,157 8,531 8,531 0

SEN Strategy 350 330 -20 2,049 2,049 0

Portesbury 1,490 1,490 0 4,278 4,278 0

Replace Aged Modular Buildings 22 108 86 1,014 1,014 0

Other Schools Projects 20 33 13 1,184 1,184 0

Projects - Schools 1,882 1,961 79 8,525 8,525 0

Fire Projects 124 162 38 3,530 3,833 303

Gypsy Sites 60 0 -60 1,200 1,200 0

Land Payments for Waste 0 0 0 3,798 3,798 0

Regeneration Projects 569 633 64 3,506 3,506 0

Projects to Reprovision & Deliver Capital Receipts 0 0 0 650 650

Other Non-School Projects 35 71 36 821 821 0

Projects - Non-Schools 788 866 78 13,505 13,808 303

Total Property 15,180 18,936 3,756 101,512 101,815 303

Information Management & Technology

IMT Equipment Replacement Reserve 249 -249 1,494 1,494 0

IMT Project Investment 506 222 -284 3,038 3,038 0

Adults Social Care Infrastructure 0 0 578 578 0

Other IMT Projects 44 -39 -83 266 266 0

Total IMT 800 183 -617 5,376 5,376 0

Total Business Services 15,980 19,119 3,139 106,888 107,191 303

YTD - Year To Date Full Year

Page 81



Page 6 of 10 
 

 

Chief Executive’s Office 
 
Revenue Summary 

8. The directorate is currently projecting an underspend of £0.2m against a total revenue 

budget of £26.5m. This is due to a projected underspend against the Magna Carta 

budget of £0.1m plus the accumulation of other small variances across the directorate.  

Costs for the Magna Carta are being finalised and may change depending upon the 

level of anticipated contributions received. Adult and Community Learning have been 

successful in receiving an additional £0.3m of grant to fund an increased programme of 

activities.  

  

9. The year to date underspend of £0.3m is mainly due to staffing underspends across the 

directorate, the majority of which are within Libraries following their restructure, and due 

to the timing of income receipts. 

 

10. The Directorate budget has increased by £1.653m from the initial base budget to reflect 

the following: 

Agreed Carry forwards         £1,409,000 

Increase to Surrey Growth Fund for Brooklands Museum grant     £125,000 

Invest to Save Funding for Public Services Transformation programme       £90,000 

Contribution to the Magna Carta ‘Freedom games’ concert         £30,000 

 

Table 4: 2015/16 Revenue Position 
 

 
 

YtD 

Budget

YtD 

Actual

YtD 

Variance

Full Year 

Budget

Full Year 

Projection

Full Year 

Variance

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000

Income

Government Grants -768 -779 -11 -4,380 -4,722 -342

Other Income -1,651 -1,740 -89 -10,014 -10,192 -178

Total Income -2,419 -2,520 -101 -14,393 -14,914 -520

Expenditure

Staffing 4,810 4,647 -163 28,900 29,061 161

Non Staffing 2,507 2,460 -47 12,031 12,202 171

Total Expenditure 7,317 7,107 -210 40,931 41,263 332

Net position 4,898 4,587 -311 26,538 26,349 -189

Page 82



Page 7 of 10 
 

 

 
 

  

YTD 

Budget

YTD 

Actual

YTD 

Variance

Full Year 

Budget

Full Year 

Projection

Full Year 

Variance

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000

74 72 -3 446 446 0

74 72 -3 446 446 0

133 141 8 800 685 -115

133 141 8 800 685 -115

92 90 -2 553 553 0

92 90 -2 553 553 0

194 163 -31 1,164 1,164 0

110 21 -89 663 663 0

38 35 -4 229 229 0

343 219 -124 2,056 2,056 0

697 636 -60 4,073 4,087 14

277 249 -28 1,662 1,634 -27

400 399 -1 480 480 0

392 368 -24 2,223 2,223 0

11 0 -11 16 16 0

1,777 1,652 -125 8,454 8,440 -13

275 279 4 1,536 1,536 0

126 126 0 189 189 0

288 286 -2 1,727 1,722 -5

9 8 -1 90 81 -9

Audit 107 95 -12 640 616 -24

805 794 -10 4,182 4,145 -37

Libraries 1,606 1,339 -267 9,637 9,637 0

82 192 110 491 491 0

Heritage 200 221 21 1,200 1,200 0

-143 -79 64 -856 -856 0

-97 -71 26 -580 -580 0

Supporting Cultural Services 26 17 -9 155 132 -23

1,674 1,619 -56 10,047 10,024 -23

4,898 4,587 -311 26,538 26,349 -189

Registration & Nationality Service

Cultural Services

Chief Executive’s Office

Corporate Subscriptions

Economic Growth

Projects (SFBB & SEEC & PSTN)

Policy & Performance

Surrey Arts

Adult & Community Learning

Democratic Services Team

Vol & Community Sector Support

Member Allowances & Expenses

Local Elections

Legal & Democratic Services

Corporate Policy & Performance 

Emergency Management

Communications Team

Central Communications

Surrey Matters

Communications

Legal Services

Strategic Leadership

Strategic Leadership

Magna Carta

Magna Carta

Emergency Management

Page 83



Page 8 of 10 
 

 

Efficiencies 
 
Table 5: 2015/15 Efficiency Position 
 

 

 
11. The planned MTFP efficiencies for 2015/16 are on target to be achieved. The libraries 

redesign of service delivery has mainly been achieved within 2015/16 by a temporary 

reduction against the resources budget. This is pending the implementation of the 

redesign to achieve total savings of £750,000 by 2016/17.  Following initial vacancies 

arising from the recent library restructure, the service will review whether the temporary 

resources reduction could be partly reversed.   

Capital 
 

Table 6: 2015/16 Capital Position 

 

 
 
12. There are no projected variations against the capital programme. The Superfast 

Broadband programme completed its main deployment during 2014, however some 

work is continuing on a small percentage of premises which are harder to reach or 

where solutions have been identified to improve speeds. 

MTFP Forecast Variance

Service Description 2015/16 2015/16 2015/16 RAG

Cultural Services Registration - Increased income 27 27 0 G

Cultural Services Libraries - Redesign service delivery 250 250 0 A

Cultural Services Libraries - Staffing restructure 210 210 0 G

Cultural Services Heritage savings 61 61 0 G

Cultural Services Surrey Arts savings 24 24 0 G

Communications Reduced Central Comms spend 105 105 0 G

Legal and Democratic Recovery of costs 78 78 0 G

Legal and Democratic Increasing in-house advocacy 398 398 0 G

Legal and Democratic Other efficiencies 52 52 0 G

Policy and Performance Staffing & expenditure reductions 136 136 0 G

Total 1,341 1,341 0

Revised 

Full Year 

Budget

Apr – May 

YTD & 

committed

June- Mar 

remaining 

forecast

Full Year 

Forecast

Full Year 

Variance

£000s £000s £000s £000s £000s

150 0 150 150 0

2,647 335 2,312 2,647 0

187 89 98 187 0

1 0 1 1 0

0 30 -30 0 0

2,985 454 2,531 2,985 0

Libraries – Member Funded

Libraries: (Planning Infrastructure Contributions)

Total

Community Buildings Grant scheme

Superfast Broadband

Magna Carta

Page 84



Page 9 of 10 
 

 

Central Income & Expenditure 
 
Revenue Summary 

13. The year to date overspend of £0.2m is primarily caused by a £0.1m variance in the 

redundancy and compensation budget and a £0.1m variance in the interest payable 

budget. The redundancy budget is profiled so that it is weighted towards the end of the 

financial year and it is anticipated that over the course of the year the expenditure will 

match the budget. The interest payable budget is profiled to match when the interest 

payments are made to lenders, with the majority of payments being made in September 

2015 and March 2016. The interest paid budget is partially offset by the investment 

returns from the long-term capital strategy. These returns are profiled evenly across the 

year which has caused the negative year to date budget for interest payable. These 

returns are expected to increase in the later part of the year to off-set the current 

variance. 

 

14. There are currently no variances projected for the full year as there have been no 

significant developments or variations from budget assumptions that have arisen so far 

during in the year. 

 
Table 7: 2015/16 Revenue position 

 

 
 

YTD 

Budget

Year to 

Date 

Actual

YTD  

Variance

Full Year 

Budget

Remaining 

Forecast 

Spend

Outturn 

Forecast

Forecast 

Variance

£000s £000s £000s £000s £000s £000s £000s

Income:

Council Tax -119,585 -119,575 10 -598,000 -478,426 -598,000 0

Business Rate Income -7,347 -7,619 -272 -44,100 -36,481 -44,100 0

Government Grants -63,224 -63,016 208 -237,248 -174,232 -237,248 0

Interest Receivable -75 -91 -16 -373 -282 -373 0

Total Income -190,231 -190,301 -71 -879,721 -689,420 -879,721 0

Expenditure:

Staffing Costs -75 8 83 -75 -83 -75 0

Pensions Backfunding 1,915 1,889 -27 11,332 9,443 11,332 0

Redundancy & Compensation 714 847 133 6,225 5,378 6,225 0

Other Initiaitives 0 0 0 1,337 1,337 1,337 0

Risk Contingencies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Land Drainage Precept 281 281 0 1,125 844 1,125 0

Transfer from Provision 0 -35 -35 0 35 0 0

Contribution to/from Reserves -4,146 -4,146 0 -4,146 0 -4,146 0

Revenue Contributions to Capital 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Interest Payable -957 -821 136 12,608 13,429 12,608 0

Minimum Revenue Provision (MRP) 0 0 0 25,251 25,251 25,251 0

Write Offs -30 -2 28 -30 -28 -30 0

Total expenditure -2,298 -1,979 319 53,627 55,606 53,627 0

Net position -192,529 -192,281 248 -826,094 -633,813 -826,094 0

Page 85



Page 10 of 10 
 

 

 
 
 

Efficiencies 
 
Table 8: Efficiency Position 

 

15. Central Income and Expenditure has two savings to find, totalling just under £1m in 

2015/16. 

 

16. In past years, the council has protected the salary of members of staff who have been 

redeployed as an alternative to being made redundant. The period of protection was 

originally two years, but was reduced to one year in 2014/15. The use of this budget has 

been declining and expenditure in 2014/15 was nearly zero, and in setting the budget for 

2015/16 it was set at this amount. 

 

17. The transfer of the Public Health responsibility to local authorities has led to the 

possibility of making savings through synergies. Some of these savings will relate to the 

provision of services by the council – particularly with in Children, Schools and Families 

and Adult Social Care – and also in management costs. The council is expecting to 

make on-going savings of £0.5m in 2015/16.  

Budget Actual Variance Budget Remaining Projection Variance

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Government Grants -63,224 -63,016 208 -237,248 -174,232 -237,248 0

Other income -127,007 -127,285 -278 -642,473 -515,188 -642,473 0

Income -190,231 -190,301 -71 -879,721 -689,420 -879,721 0

Staffing -75 8 83 -75 -83 -75 0

Non staffing -2,223 -1,987 235 53,702 55,689 53,702 0

Expenditure -2,298 -1,979 319 53,627 55,606 53,627 0

Total -192,529 -192,281 248 -826,094 -633,813 -826,094 0

Total on Dashboard -65,597 -65,087 510 -118,907 -183,994 -183,994 0

Council Tax Income -119,585 -119,575 10 -478,426 -598,000 -598,000 0

Business Rates -7,347 -7,619 -272 -36,481 -44,100 -44,100 0

Revised Total -192,529 -192,281 248 -826,094 -633,813 -826,094 0

Year to Date Full Year

MTFP Description

MTFP 

2015/16

MTFP 

RAG

Latest 

2015/16

Latest 

RAG

£0 £0

Protected salaries -447 G -447 G

Synergies from 

incorporating Public Health -500 A -500 A

-947 -947

Page 86



 

SURREY COUNTY COUNCIL 

 

CABINET 

DATE: 23 JUNE 2015 

REPORT OF: MR DAVID HODGE, LEADER OF THE COUNCIL 

LEAD 
OFFICER: 

SHEILA LITTLE, DIRECTOR OF FINANCE 

 

SUBJECT: FINANCE AND BUDGET MONITORING REPORT FOR  
MAY 2015 

 

SUMMARY OF ISSUE: 
 
The council takes a multiyear approach to its budget planning and monitoring, 
recognising the two are inextricably linked. This report presents the council’s financial 
position as at 31 May 2015 (month two). 

The annex to this report gives details of the financial position.  
 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 
Recommendations to follow. 
 
REASON FOR RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 
This report is presented to comply with the agreed policy of providing a monthly 
budget monitoring report to Cabinet for approval and action as necessary.  
 

DETAILS: 

Revenue budget overview 

1. Surrey County Council set its gross expenditure budget for the 2015/16 
financial year at £1,671m. A key objective of MTFP 2015-20 is to increase the 
council’s overall financial resilience. As part of this, the council plans to make 
efficiencies totalling £67.4m.  

2. The council aims to smooth resource fluctuations over its five year medium 
term planning period. To support 2015/16, Cabinet approved use of £3.7m from 
the Budget Equalisation Reserve and carry forward of £8.0m to fund continuing 
planned service commitments. The council currently has £21.3m in general 
balances. 

3. The financial strategy has a number of long term drivers to ensure sound 
governance, management of the council’s finances and compliance with best 
practice. 

 Keep any additional call on the council taxpayer to a minimum, consistent 
with delivery of key services through continuously driving the efficiency 
agenda. 

Page 87



2 

 Develop a funding strategy to reduce the council’s reliance on council tax 
and government grant income.  

 Balance the council’s 2015/16 budget by maintaining a prudent level of 
general balances and applying reserves as appropriate. 

 Continue to maximise our investment in Surrey.  

Capital budget overview 

4. Creating public value by improving outcomes for Surrey’s residents is a key 
element of the council’s corporate vision and is at the heart of MTFP 2015-20’s 
£696m capital programme, which includes £176m planned spending in 
2015/16. 

Budget monitoring overview 

5. The council’s 2015/16 financial year began on 1 April 2015. This is 2015/16’s 
first budget monitoring report. The budget monitoring reports focus on material 
and significant issues, especially monitoring MTFP efficiencies. The reports 
emphasise proposed actions to resolve any issues.  

6. The council has implemented a risk based approach to budget monitoring 
across all services. The approach ensures we focus effort on monitoring those 
higher risk budgets due to their value, volatility or reputational impact.  

7. A set of criteria categorise all budgets into high, medium and low risk. The 
criteria cover: 

 the size of a particular budget within the overall council’s budget hierarchy 
(the range is under £2m to over £10m); 

 budget complexity, which relates to the type of activities and data being 
monitored (the criterion is about the percentage of the budget spent on 
staffing or fixed contracts - the greater the percentage the lower the 
complexity); 

 volatility, which is the relative rate that either actual spend or projected 
spend moves up and down (volatility risk is considered high if either the 
current year’s projected variance exceeds the previous year’s outturn 
variance, or the projected variance has been greater than 10% on four or 
more occasions during this year); and 

 political sensitivity, which is about understanding how politically important 
the budget is and whether it has an impact on the council’s reputation locally 
or nationally (the greater the sensitivity the higher the risk). 

8. Managers with high risk budgets monitor their budgets monthly, whereas 
managers with low risk budgets monitor their budgets quarterly, or more 
frequently on an exception basis (if the year to date budget and actual spend 
vary by more than 10%, or £50,000, whichever is lower). 

9. Annex 1 to this report sets out the council’s revenue budget forecast year end 
outturn as at the end of May 2015. The forecast is based upon current year to 
date income and expenditure as well as projections using information available 
to the end of the month.  

10. The report provides explanations for significant variations from the revenue 
budget, with a focus on efficiency targets. As a guide, a forecast year end 
variance of greater than £1m is material and requires a commentary. For some Page 88



   3 

services £1m may be too large or not reflect the service’s political significance, 
so variances over 2.5% may also be material.  

11. Annex 1 to this report also updates Cabinet on the council’s capital budget.  

12. Appendix 1 provides details of the MTFP efficiencies and revenue and capital 
budget movements. 

CONSULTATION: 

13. All Cabinet Members will have consulted their relevant director or head of 
service on the financial positions of their portfolios.  

RISK MANAGEMENT AND IMPLICATIONS: 

14. Risk implications are stated throughout the report and each relevant director or 
head of service has updated their strategic and or service risk registers 
accordingly. In addition, the leadership risk register continues to reflect the 
increasing uncertainty of future funding likely to be allocated to the council.  

Financial and Value for Money Implications  

15. The report considers financial and value for money implications throughout and 
future budget monitoring reports will continue this focus. The council continues 
to maintain a strong focus on its key objective of providing excellent value for 
money.  

Section 151 Officer Commentary  

16. The Section 151 Officer confirms that the financial information presented in this 
report is consistent with the council’s general accounting ledger and that 
forecasts have been based on reasonable assumptions, taking into account all 
material, financial and business issues and risks. 

Legal Implications – Monitoring Officer 

17. There are no legal issues and risks. 

Equalities and Diversity 

18. Any impacts of the budget monitoring actions will be evaluated by the individual 
services as they implement the management actions necessary. 

WHAT HAPPENS NEXT: 

19. The relevant adjustments from the recommendations will be made to the 
Council’s accounts. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 89



4 

 
Contact Officer: 
Sheila Little, Director of Finance 
020 8541 7012 
 
Consulted: 
Cabinet, Strategic Directors, Heads of Service). 
 
Annexes: 

 Annex 1 – Revenue budget, staffing costs, efficiencies and capital programme 
summary. 

 Appendix 1 – Directorate financial information (revenue and efficiencies) and 
revenue and capital budget movements. 

 
Sources/background papers: 

 None 
 
 

Page 90



Page 1 of 1 
 

 

 
 

Council Overview Board 
1 July 2015 

ESTABLISHMENT OF THE TRANSFORMATION SUB GROUP 
 

 
1. On 19 May 2015 County Council approved a new structure for its 

Overview & Scrutiny Arrangements.   

 

2. Part of the approved structure was the formation of a Transformation Sub 

Group of the Council Overview Board.  It is recognised that new models of 

delivery and partnership working is a key priority for the Council over the 

coming years.  Often discussions around partnership arrangements may 

be commercially sensitive or contain part 2 information.  Therefore, it is 

recommended that a small group of Members are tasked with the 

scrutinising the transformation work being undertaken in the Council.  This 

may include, but is not limited to: 

o Taking part in new models of delivery ‘discovery workshops’ 

o Scrutinising business plans for new ventures 

o Taking part in consultation exercises around future ventures 

 

3. It is recommended that the Sub Group be a cross-party group made up of 

4 – 6 Members of the Council Overview Board.  The Sub Group would 

meet quarterly, in private.  To ensure clear transparency a reporting line 

back to the public meeting of Council Overview Board would be 

established.  In practice this would mean that a report of the Sub Group 

would be published for public consumption with the next Council Overview 

Board agenda. 

 

Recommendations  

 

The Board is asked to confirm the establishment of a Transformation Sub 
Group, including nominations for Membership. 

 
Report contact: Helen Rankin, Scrutiny Manager 
 

Contact details:  
Helen.rankin@surreycc.gov.uk 
020 85419 126 

 
Page 91

Item 9

mailto:Helen.rankin@surreycc.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING: 3 June 2015
	6 RECOMMENDATIONS TRACKER AND FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME
	02. Forward Work Programme - june 2015 NEW
	Recommendations Tracker - 27 May NEW

	7 CHIEF EXECUTIVES 6 MONTH REPORT
	ceo report
	Part 1 - CEO 6 month overview 12.06.15
	Part 2 - Case studies and awards 12.06.15
	Part 3 - Lship networks 12.06.15


	8 BUDGET MONITORING REPORT
	COB - Budget Monitoring  2015-16 per 02
	item 09 - Finance & Budget Monitoring Cover report May 2015

	9 ESTABLISHMENT OF THE TRANSFORMATION SUB GROUP

